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Synopsis
Arriving in Jamaica to investigate the suspected murder 
of a fellow agent and his secretary, James Bond eludes 
several attempts on his life. With the help of CIA agent 
Felix Leiter and local fisherman Quarrel, Bond follows the 
sinister trail of Dr. No to his island Crab Key. Shortly after 
landing on the beach with Quarrel, Bond encounters 
alluring shell collector Honey Ryder. The three uninvited 
visitors are hunted down by Dr. No’s private army, who kill 
Quarrel then take Bond and Honey to Dr. No’s 
magnificent lair. 

Their megalomaniac host, Dr. No, tells Bond that by 
utilizing the nuclear laboratory on site, he plans to 
destroy the US Space program as his first move towards 

world domination. Bond outwits Dr. No who falls victim  
to his own scheme and dies.

Rescuing Honey, Bond commandeers a motorboat 
and together they escape from Crab Key, seconds 
before it explodes, leaving the final devastation of  
Dr. No’s fantastic laboratory behind.

RELEASE DATE October 5, 1962 (UK)
RUNNING TIME 110 minutes
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Crew
DIRECTOR TERENCE YOUNG
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Bottled Violence

Lois Maxwell I was invited to a rough cut of the film with all of the 
crew and their wives. We realized for the first time that the film was 
actually terribly funny. I mean, one minute you’d be laughing, the 
next minute you’re on the edge of your seat. We thought this is not 
a run-of-the-mill film. It’s going to be something different.
Paul Duncan Jerry Juroe was the director of European publicity 
and advertising at United Artists.
Jerry Juroe We had a sneak preview at the Odeon in Kensington. 
That was very much an American idea, since I don’t believe it was 
an activity that took place on productions in England. That evening 
we were standing at the back of the stalls. There was Harry 
Saltzman, Cubby Broccoli, Terence Young, and myself, as well as 
Bud Ornstein, who was the head of production for United Artists. 
The audience went absolutely berserk, and Bud and I went 
immediately to call New York at the end of it. They just didn’t want 
to believe it was as good as we told them it was.
Paul Duncan Dr. No premiered at the London Pavilion on October 
5, 1962.
Cubby Broccoli The film opened in England to almost unanimous 
praise. The London Times, recognizing its intrinsic tongue-in-cheek 
approach, praised the care and expertise that had gone into the 
production. Superlatives like “magnificent” and “superb” burst out 
of most of the tabloids. Connery achieved his own personal 
triumph. The critics liked him and saw an international star in the 
making. Audiences, specifically the women, reacted strongly to 
his raw, rugged manliness and his sardonic double entendres. 
Within a few months, the picture practically recouped its 
production costs in London alone.
Stanley Sopel We repaid the Bank of America bank loan in about 
three months, much to the chagrin of the Bank of America, who 
had lost 15 months’ interest on the picture, having penciled in 18 
months’ interest on this loan.
Jerry Juroe The main publicity we did in Europe was to take Sean 
Connery on his first promotional tour in Italy, and it was when we 
were in Milan that an Italian journalist first came up with the 
definition of James Bond as “Mr. Kiss Kiss Bang Bang.” We also did 

a publicity stunt at a gambling resort just outside of Turin on the 
Italian side of the Swiss Alps. The idea was that this unknown British 
actor named Sean Connery was going to break the bank. We did 
it, and it hit the wires and broke in New York as a front-page story. 
The stunt was very easy to accomplish because the wheel was 
rigged, the bets were rigged, and for a brief period of time Sean 
Connery, as well as one or two other people who were part and 
parcel of the operation, was sitting there winning money until he 
literally broke the bank. So it was not that difficult, but I must tell you 
as soon as it was handed over the money was handed back. It 
was quite a few billion lire. Not million, but billion.
Paul Duncan The casino stunt broke on January 10, 1963, just 
before Dr. No’s release in West Germany, France, and then in Italy, 
and the rest of Europe. Filming had already begun on the second 
movie, From Russia with Love (1963), before Dr. No was released in 
America on May 8. 
Cubby Broccoli Several of the UA bookers who saw the picture 
privately in our projection room expressed some doubt that they 
could sell a picture in the major US cities with “a Limey truck driver 
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2.63 Dr. No made Sean Connery an international star.
2.64 This concept drawing for the poster emphasizes the 
guns and the women, not Sean Connery.
2.65 The American poster introduced the 007 logo, 
designed by Joseph Caroff, which is now recognized 
worldwide.
2.66 Mitchell Hooks, a well-known illustrator of paperback 
covers, drew Bond and his beauties for the UK poster.
2.67 This unused poster design hones in on the mystery 
surrounding Dr. No.

“It was a miracle. When you look back on it we were 
just damn lucky and everything worked. It was just  
one of those things. It could have gone exactly the other 
way, and we’d have been sunk without a trace.”
Terence Young

2.65

2.66 2.67

playing the lead.” The fact that the said Limey truck driver was 
being interviewed around the clock, moving onto practically every 
magazine cover—as well as attracting audiences that were 
standing in line right around the block—did not seem to impress 
them. The result was that, instead of opening the picture in key 
places like New York or Chicago, they opened at drive-in cinemas 
in Oklahoma and Texas. When UA told us they were putting the 
picture on at an Oklahoma drive-in, we were livid. Two things 
occurred to remove the scales from their eyes: the Oklahoma 
audiences were ecstatic; and American press reaction was 
enthusiastic. It was then that United Artists, with exquisite chutzpah, 
hinted that of course they knew all along that Bond was going to 
be a hit. But they felt that by opening it cautiously in the sticks, 
there’d be that slow build-up, et cetera … It was nonsense, but 
Harry and I were old hands at this kind of talk.

Jerry Juroe It was rereleased with a new pattern of publicity, a 
new pattern of advertising, and a new pattern of cinemas. That 
was when it took off.
Paul Duncan The US poster was handled by art director David 
Chasman, who hired Mitchell Hooks to draw it, and Joe Caroff to 
design a logo.
Joe Caroff When I researched the Walther PPK at the New York 
Public Library, I recognized that it did not have enough silhouette 
impact for quick recognition, so I drew a gun that did. The basic 
concept, however, sprang from writing 007 and instantly realizing 
that the 7 was a great handle. Adding the barrel and trigger was 
pure joy.
Cubby Broccoli What mattered to me personally was that the big 
success of the film totally confirmed my belief in Bond when major 
studio producers were turning it down. The film had cost $1 million. 
It took back, worldwide (TV residuals were still to come), more than 
20 times that. 

I had to smile. United Artists had seen the test on Sean 
Connery and had asked if we could do better. The bookers, 
dubious about their inability to sell “this Limey truck driver” to the 
American people, had expected it to die, and selected an 
Oklahoma drive-in for the interment.

All these forebodings had been royally blown away at the 
stunning premiere we had in London. Ian Fleming, who also had 
been nervous initially, shook hands with Harry and me afterwards. 
“It was wonderful!” he said. 

We had proved something else. Americans, far from not 
accepting British actors in British pictures, loved everything about 
Bond.

And they were ready for more.
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5.48

5.49

5.48, 51 On July 26, 1965, Claudine Auger, Martine 
Beswick, and Molly Peters posed for some special stills to 
be used as reference for the poster artwork.
5.49 Bob McGinnis, a paperback-cover artist whose 
specialty was depicting beautiful women, used the photos 
to paint the bottom third of the poster, while Frank 
McCarthy, who was a great adventure artist, painted the 
top two-thirds.
5.50 Bob McGinnis also painted this image representing 
Patricia Fearing and a naked James Bond. On occasion, 
this has been reproduced with Bond wearing shorts.

5.50

5.51
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with three girls. The call sheet instructs that the water should be 
heated overnight, hot water and hot drinks should be available all 
day, and no visitors are allowed.

Shooting ended on July 8, and then Peter Hunt had to edit the 
film without his director.
Peter Hunt Terence was not available at all. He was off doing a 
film in the south of France and he simply said, “There you are, dear 
boy. Get on with it.”

I tried to make most of the sequences in the Bond films 
around three minutes. By the time I’d finished editing it, I made the 
underwater fight last about four minutes. The producers and 
everyone who had seen it in a longer version said, “Oh, no. It’s all 
so good, make it longer.” 

I worked on it, and I think it comes out at about nine or ten 
minutes. It’s just that little bit too long, but it’s never been done as 
well on the screen, before or since, I think. It’s a spectacular 
sequence.

Paul Duncan Norman Wanstall’s water sounds were often lost 
under John Barry’s music, but John Barry had another problem: 
the theme song.
John Barry I said to Cubby, “What’s a thunderball? It’s such an 
abstract title. What do we sing about? Can we get away from 
singing the title of the movie?” He reluctantly agreed. I read in a 
newspaper that the Italians nicknamed James Bond “Mr. Kiss Kiss 
Bang Bang,” so I wrote “Kiss Kiss Bang Bang,” Leslie Bricusse wrote 
the lyrics, and we recorded it with Dionne Warwick. It was wonderful. 
Shirley Bassey also recorded it later.

Ten days or so before the movie was supposed to open, Cubby 
called and said, “We gotta have a song called ‘Thunderball,’ because 
that’s the title of the movie, United Artists want that title out on the radio, 
and ‘Kiss Kiss Bang Bang’ doesn’t mean a damn thing.” I sat down and 
wrote the melody and called Don Black to write the lyrics.
Don Black The first thing I did was to look up “thunderball” in the 
dictionary. It wasn’t there, and it still isn’t there. It doesn’t really 

mean anything so I used it as a kind of code name: “And he strikes 
like Thunderball.”
John Barry We called Tom Jones and he was available. Like 
Shirley, Tom sang with such conviction that you didn’t question it. 
We learned after Goldfinger that if you could get a singer who had 
that kind of conviction you could sing the telephone book. Tom 
did a terrific job. It was the quickest thing I’d ever done in my life. 
And we had a nice little hit with it.
Paul Duncan On December 9, Thunderball premiered in Tokyo, 
and was then released in America on December 22. It was 
arranged for some theatres to be open 24 hours a day as a 
publicity stunt.
David Picker I went to a 2 a.m. show at a Times Square theatre 
packed with screaming people. At that moment, I knew we had 
something that was really precedent-setting.
Paul Duncan Made for $9 million, the film went on to gross over 
$142 million worldwide, with over 58 million admissions in the 

United States alone. Adjusted for inflation, it remains the highest-
grossing Bond film to date. Additional income was generated by 
the abundance of merchandizing now associated with the Bond 
franchise.
John Stears I had a call from a friend in Wisconsin who said, “I’ve 
just seen Jordan Klein receive an Oscar from Bob Hope for you 
in your absence. You’ve won the Special Effects Oscar for 
Thunderball.” I thought he was kidding but he wasn’t. Later I had a 
call from the customs people at Heathrow Airport to go over and 
collect a package, which I did on a wet and windy day, and I had 
to pay import duty too.
Cubby Broccoli The film out-grossed all the previous Bonds. Four 
films, all of them major successes. And in the process we had 
smashed box-office records everywhere and put Sean Connery in 
the international reckoning as a solid, bankable actor. We had 
swept away the barrier against British films and the notion that no 
British actor could make it big in America.

Moreover, we had achieved all this as independent producers 
under the noses of the Hollywood majors, who had claimed for 
years that Bond couldn’t be filmed. Put simply, we worked hard, 
prospered well, and, according to the experts, were creating a 
legend. It was unique, even by Hollywood standards.

“The trouble with Bond films now is that people are trying 
to analyze them and explain them and their success. 
There is nothing to explain. They are just entertainment 
and their timing is right.”
Terence Young

4.19 4.20

“Dudley, I have the sound but I haven’t the crew.” “Well, I haven’t a 
machine or a crew, either. We’re in the middle of a shoot.” “But this 
is a once-in-a-lifetime chance.” “All I’ve got is something I bought for 
my kid. It’s small and it works on batteries.” “But will it record?” “Well, I 
think it will.” So, he left someone in charge and went across to this 
damn compressor and he held out this tiny gadget on the end of a 
piece of wire and he got the sound of it and we used it.

And I thought, “My god. What we will do to get a piece of 
sound,” you know? What you do to make movies. It’s ridiculous, but 
there we are.
Paul Duncan After completing work in Miami, Guy, Ted, Ken, and 
Cubby flew out to Fort Knox to scout the location.

Guy Hamilton We asked the gentleman that ran the place 
could we come in, and he said absolutely no way, even the 
president of the United States is not allowed into Fort Knox. We 
asked if we may take pictures? “No, you may not.” Ken and I 
were loaded with cameras and going click, click, click as fast as 
we could. “But they’re taking pictures.” “Oh no, they’re not,” said 
Cubby and I dived down behind Cubby, and we’re going click, 
click, click. We weren’t very popular but we realized that it ’s 
probably very dull inside, like Sing Sing, a series of little cells with 
gold piled up. I said to Ken, “You know, nobody’s ever been in 
Fort Knox, so we can design anything, and nobody can prove us 
wrong.”

Essential Dignity

Paul Duncan Developing the screenplay was highly collaborative, 
with suggestions flying back and forth all the time. Richard 
Maibaum sent his comments on the third draft screenplay to Harry 
Saltzman on January 21.
Richard Maibaum I was pleased by most of the continuity 
changes you made in Goldfinger. However, I’m concerned about 
the overall tone of the script. It’s lost the aspect of dead seriousness 
we had in the other two—except for a few chosen tip-offs that we 
really were kidding about the whole thing. Nowhere in No or Russia 
does Bond really lose his essential dignity. Here he is just a patsy, 

and a comic one at that. Parts of the script you sent me sound as 
if it were written for Bob Hope and not Sean Connery. There are 
TOO MANY gags and gadgets.
Paul Duncan Maibaum finds the dead dog on Bond’s head “too 
repulsive.”
Richard Maibaum I don’t know what else you could substitute for 
the dog. An alligator? A dead shark?
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4.19-20 Paul Rabiger applies gold paint to Shirley Eaton.
4.21 Bond discovers Jill dead—Goldfinger’s revenge for 
her betrayal.

4.21

2.63
2.64

Bottled Violence

Lois Maxwell I was invited to a rough cut of the film with all of the 
crew and their wives. We realized for the first time that the film was 
actually terribly funny. I mean, one minute you’d be laughing, the 
next minute you’re on the edge of your seat. We thought this is not 
a run-of-the-mill film. It’s going to be something different.
Paul Duncan Jerry Juroe was the director of European publicity 
and advertising at United Artists.
Jerry Juroe We had a sneak preview at the Odeon in Kensington. 
That was very much an American idea, since I don’t believe it was 
an activity that took place on productions in England. That evening 
we were standing at the back of the stalls. There was Harry 
Saltzman, Cubby Broccoli, Terence Young, and myself, as well as 
Bud Ornstein, who was the head of production for United Artists. 
The audience went absolutely berserk, and Bud and I went 
immediately to call New York at the end of it. They just didn’t want 
to believe it was as good as we told them it was.
Paul Duncan Dr. No premiered at the London Pavilion on October 
5, 1962.
Cubby Broccoli The film opened in England to almost unanimous 
praise. The London Times, recognizing its intrinsic tongue-in-cheek 
approach, praised the care and expertise that had gone into the 
production. Superlatives like “magnificent” and “superb” burst out 
of most of the tabloids. Connery achieved his own personal 
triumph. The critics liked him and saw an international star in the 
making. Audiences, specifically the women, reacted strongly to 
his raw, rugged manliness and his sardonic double entendres. 
Within a few months, the picture practically recouped its 
production costs in London alone.
Stanley Sopel We repaid the Bank of America bank loan in about 
three months, much to the chagrin of the Bank of America, who 
had lost 15 months’ interest on the picture, having penciled in 18 
months’ interest on this loan.
Jerry Juroe The main publicity we did in Europe was to take Sean 
Connery on his first promotional tour in y Italy, and it was when we yy
were in Milan that an Italian journalist first came up with the 
definition of James Bond as “Mr. Kiss Kiss Bang Bang.” We also did 

a publicity stunt at a gambling resort just outside of Turin on the 
Italian side of the Swiss Alps. The idea was that this unknown British 
actor named Sean Connery was going to break the bank. We did 
it, and it hit the wires and broke in New York as a front-page story. 
The stunt was very easy to accomplish because the wheel was 
rigged, the bets were rigged, and for a brief period of time Sean 
Connery, as well as one or two other people who were part and 
parcel of the operation, was sitting there winning money until he 
literally broke the bank. So it was not that difficult, but I must tell you 
as soon as it was handed over the money was handed back. It 
was quite a few billion lire. Not million, but billion.
Paul Duncan The casino stunt broke on January 10, 1963, just 
before Dr. No’s release in West Germany, France, and then in Italy, ’
and the rest of Europe. Filming had already begun on the second 
movie, From Russia with Love (1963), before Dr. No was released in 
America on May 8.
Cubby Broccoli Several of the UA bookers who saw the picture 
privately in our projection room expressed some doubt that they 
could sell a picture in the major US cities with “a Limey truck driver 
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2.63 Dr. No made Sean Connery an international star.
2.64 This concept drawing for the poster emphasizes the 
guns and the women, not Sean Connery.
2.65 The American poster introduced the 007 logo, 
designed by Joseph Caroff, which is now recognized ff
worldwide.
2.66 Mitchell Hooks, a well-known illustrator of paperback s
covers, drew Bond and his beauties for the UK poster.
2.67 This unused poster design hones in on the mystery 
surrounding Dr. No.

“It was a miracle. When you look back on it we were 
just damn lucky and everything worked. It was just 
one of those things. It could have gone exactly the other 
way, and we’d have been sunk without a trace.”
Terence Young

2.65

2.66 2.67

playing the lead.” The fact that the said Limey truck driver was 
being interviewed around the clock, moving onto practically every 
magazine cover—as well as attracting audiences that were 
standing in line right around the block—did not seem to impress 
them. The result was that, instead of opening the picture in key 
places like New York or Chicago, they opened at drive-in cinemas 
in Oklahoma and Texas. When UA told us they were putting the 
picture on at an Oklahoma drive-in, we were livid. Two things 
occurred to remove the scales from their eyes: the Oklahoma 
audiences were ecstatic; and American press reaction was 
enthusiastic. It was then that United Artists, with exquisite chutzpah, 
hinted that of course they knew all along that Bond was going to 
be a hit. But they felt that by opening it cautiously in the sticks, 
there’d be that slow build-up, et cetera … It was nonsense, but 
Harry and I were old hands at this kind of talk.

Jerry Juroe It was rereleased with a new pattern of publicity, a 
new pattern of advertising, and a new pattern of cinemas. That 
was when it took off.
Paul Duncan The US poster was handled by art director David 
Chasman, who hired Mitchell Hooks to draw it, and Joe Caroff to 
design a logo.
Joe Caroff When I researched the Walther PPK at the New York 
Public Library, I recognized that it did not have enough silhouette 
impact for quick recognition, so I drew a gun that did. The basic 
concept, however, sprang from writing 007 and instantly realizing 
that the 7 was a great handle. Adding the barrel and trigger was 
pure joy.
Cubby Broccoli What mattered to me personally was that the big 
success of the film totally confirmed my belief in Bond when major 
studio producers were turning it down. The film had cost $1 million. 
It took back, worldwide (TV residuals were still to come), more than 
20 times that. 

I had to smile. United Artists had seen the test on Sean 
Connery and had asked if we could do better. The bookers, 
dubious about their inability to sell “this Limey truck driver” to the 
American people, had expected it to die, and selected an 
Oklahoma drive-in for the interment.

All these forebodings had been royally blown away at the 
stunning premiere we had in London. Ian Fleming, who also had 
been nervous initially, shook hands with Harry and me afterwards. 
“It was wonderful!” he said. 

We had proved something else. Americans, far from not 
accepting British actors in British pictures, loved everything about 
Bond.

And they were ready for more.
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5.48, 51 On July 26, 1965, Claudine Auger, rr Martine 
Beswick, and kk Molly Peters posed for some special stills to 
be used as reference for the poster artwork.
5.49 Bob McGinnis, a paperback-cover artist whose 
specialty was depicting beautiful women, used the photos 
to paint the bottom third of the poster, while Frank 
McCarthy, who was a great adventure artist, painted the yy
top two-thirds.
5.50 Bob McGinnis also painted this image representing 
Patricia Fearing and a naked James Bond. On occasion, 
this has been reproduced with Bond wearing shorts.
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with three girls. The call sheet instructs that the water should be 
heated overnight, hot water and hot drinks should be available all 
day, and no visitors are allowed.

Shooting ended on July 8, and then Peter Hunt had to edit the 
film without his director.
Peter Hunt Terence was not available at all. He was off doing a 
film in the south of France and he simply said, “There you are, dear 
boy. Get on with it.”

I tried to make most of the sequences in the Bond films 
around three minutes. By the time I’d finished editing it, I made the 
underwater fight last about four minutes. The producers and 
everyone who had seen it in a longer version said, “Oh, no. It’s all 
so good, make it longer.” 

I worked on it, and I think it comes out at about nine or ten 
minutes. It’s just that little bit too long, but it’s never been done as 
well on the screen, before or since, I think. It’s a spectacular 
sequence.

Paul Duncan Norman Wanstall’s water sounds were often lost 
under John Barry’s music, but John Barry had another problem: 
the theme song.
John Barry I said to Cubby, “What’s a thunderball? It’s such an 
abstract title. What do we sing about? Can we get away from 
singing the title of the movie?” He reluctantly agreed. I read in a 
newspaper that the Italians nicknamed James Bond “Mr. Kiss Kiss 
Bang Bang,” so I wrote “Kiss Kiss Bang Bang,” Leslie Bricusse wrote 
the lyrics, and we recorded it with Dionne Warwick. It was wonderful. 
Shirley Bassey also recorded it later.y

Ten days or so before the movie was supposed to open, Cubby
called and said, “We gotta have a song called ‘Thunderball,’ because 
that’s the title of the movie, United Artists want that title out on the radio, 
and ‘Kiss Kiss Bang Bang’ doesn’t mean a damn thing.” I sat down and 
wrote the melody and called Don Black to write the lyrics.k
Don Black The first thing I did was to look up “thunderball” in the 
dictionary. It wasn’t there, and it still isn’t there. It doesn’t really 

mean anything so I used it as a kind of code name: “And he strikes 
like Thunderball.”
John Barry We called Tom Jones and he was available. Like 
Shirley, Tom sang with such conviction that you didn’t question it. 
We learned after Goldfinger that if you could get a singer who had r
that kind of conviction you could sing the telephone book. Tom 
did a terrific job. It was the quickest thing I’d ever done in my life. 
And we had a nice little hit with it.
Paul Duncan On December 9, Thunderball premiered in l Tokyo, 
and was then released in America on December 22. It was 
arranged for some theatres to be open 24 hours a day as a 
publicity stunt.
David Picker I went to a 2 a.m. show at a Times Square theatre 
packed with screaming people. At that moment, I knew we had 
something that was really precedent-setting.
Paul Duncan Made for $9 million, the film went on to gross over 
$142 million worldwide, with over 58 million admissions in the 

United States alone. Adjusted for inflation, it remains the highest-
grossing Bond film to date. Additional income was generated by 
the abundance of merchandizing now associated with the Bond 
franchise.
John Stears I had a call from a friend in Wisconsin who said, “I’ve 
just seen Jordan Klein receive an Oscar from Bob Hope for you 
in your absence. You’ve won the Special Effects Oscar for 
Thunderball.” I thought he was kidding but he wasn’t. Later I had a 
call from the customs people at Heathrow Airport to go over and 
collect a package, which I did on a wet and windy day, and I had 
to pay import duty too.
Cubby Broccoli The film out-grossed all the previous Bonds. Four 
films, all of them major successes. And in the process we had 
smashed box-office records everywhere and put Sean Connery in y
the international reckoning as a solid, bankable actor. We had 
swept away the barrier against British films and the notion that no 
British actor could make it big in America.

Moreover, we had achieved all this as independent producers 
under the noses of the Hollywood majors, who had claimed for 
years that Bond couldn’t be filmed. Put simply, we worked hard, 
prospered well, and, according to the experts, were creating a 
legend. It was unique, even by Hollywood standards.

“The trouble with Bond films now is that people are trying 
to analyze them and explain them and their success. 
There is nothing to explain. They are just entertainment 
and their timing is right.”
Terence Young

4.19 4.20

“Dudley, I have the sound but I haven’t the crew.” “Well, I haven’t a 
machine or a crew, either. We’re in the middle of a shoot.” “But this 
is a once-in-a-lifetime chance.” “All I’ve got is something I bought for 
my kid. It’s small and it works on batteries.” “But will it record?” “Well, I 
think it will.” So, he left someone in charge and went across to this 
damn compressor and he held out this tiny gadget on the end of a 
piece of wire and he got the sound of it and we used it.

And I thought, “My god. What we will do to get a piece of 
sound,” you know? What you do to make movies. It’s ridiculous, but 
there we are.
Paul Duncan After completing work in Miami, Guy, Ted, Ken, and 
Cubby flew out to Fort Knox to scout the location.

Guy Hamilton We asked the gentleman that ran the place 
could we come in, and he said absolutely no way, even the 
president of the United States is not allowed into Fort Knox. We 
asked if we may take pictures? “No, you may not.” Ken and I 
were loaded with cameras and going click, click, click as fast as 
we could. “But they’re taking pictures.” “Oh no, they’re not,” said 
Cubby and I dived down behind Cubby, and we’re going click, 
click, click. We weren’t very popular but we realized that it ’s 
probably very dull inside, like Sing Sing, a series of little cells with 
gold piled up. I said to Ken, “You know, nobody’s ever been in 
Fort Knox, so we can design anything, and nobody can prove us 
wrong.”

Essential Dignity

Paul Duncan Developing the screenplay was highly collaborative, 
with suggestions flying back and forth all the time. Richard 
Maibaum sent his comments on the third draft screenplay to Harry 
Saltzman on January 21.
Richard Maibaum I was pleased by most of the continuity 
changes you made in Goldfinger. However, I’m concerned about 
the overall tone of the script. It’s lost the aspect of dead seriousness 
we had in the other two—except for a few chosen tip-offs that we 
really were kidding about the whole thing. Nowhere in No or Russia
does Bond really lose his essential dignity. Here he is just a patsy, 

and a comic one at that. Parts of the script you sent me sound as 
if it were written for Bob Hope and not Sean Connery. There are 
TOO MANY gags and gadgets.
Paul Duncan Maibaum finds the dead dog on Bond’s head “too 
repulsive.”
Richard Maibaum I don’t know what else you could substitute for 
the dog. An alligator? A dead shark?
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4.19-20 Paul Rabiger applies gold paint to Shirley Eaton.
4.21 Bond discovers Jill dead—Goldfinger’s revenge for 
her betrayal.

4.21
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women. My classical beauty, my overwhelming animal quality, my 
sense of imminent violence. I’m a man who always spells violence 
when I walk into a room.”

Cast as little Jimmy Bond, Sir James Bond’s nephew, he came 
for ten weeks of work and stayed for nine months. His wife couldn’t 
wait, as she had acting commitments herself in New York. Allen 
contributed many ideas to the movie and wrote his own part, but 
threatened uncertain violence if he received any writing credit. He 
utilized most of his free time writing his own play, Don’t Drink the 
Water, which hit Broadway in November. With so many available 
actors on the grounds, he often tried out tentative scenes. One 
was accidentally shot and kept in the movie.

Allen was contaminated by the pokermania that prevailed, 
and generally won, except with stuntman Ken Buckle. However, he 
didn’t mind being taken to the laundry by Buckle, who is a distant 

cousin of Fatty Arbuckle, Allen’s favorite comic. Keeping his 
$175,000 fee more or less intact, Allen reinvested most of his 
gambling profit in paintings—an oil by Emil Nolde, a Paul Klee 
watercolor, an Oskar Kokoschka sketch—and corduroy—several 
suits for all occasions from England’s classiest tailor, Doug Hayward, 
who also sews for Snowdon, Prince Philip, Sellers, and so on. Allen 
will be doing Feldman’s next movie, Take the Money and Run.

David Niven compares his role of Sir James Bond to his Phileas 
Fogg part in Around the World in 80 Days. Both were lavish 
undertakings which took him through a series of strange adventures 
and both were responsible for an advanced case of Balloon Rash.

“It was a bit tricky working with six different directors. They each 
operated differently, but I had to be the same throughout.” Even 
though he alone appeared throughout the picture, he refuses to 
talk about it. His opening scene in his Scotch baronial mansion 

where he plays an exquisite, impeccable country squire was 
directed by Huston, who was a writer on Niven’s first big film 28 
years ago—Wuthering Heights. Portraying a misogynist was a 
variation for him (his only true love as Sir James Bond is the late 
Mata Hari, though his relationship with their illegitimate daughter 
Mata Bond also rings true). At 56 he still contends he can get away 
with romantic leads in a “light sort of way.”

“I’ve no intention of playing parts for which I am too old. The 
moment it becomes ridiculous, I won’t do it. It would be self-
sabotage. Men are so much luckier than women. The best parts 
for men are between 35 and—er, well—60.”

Joanna Pettet, who plays Mata Bond, was originally discovered 
by Feldman when he made The Group. She reveals delightful new 
talents as a Siamese temple dancer and comedienne. Her 
smashing sequence in the Mata Hari School of Dancing, which is 
really a spy school run by SMERSH, snaps in and out like a 

telescope. This sequence contains the pornography auction in 
which world powers bid heavily to recover pictures of their leaders 
snapped in compromising positions with sultry wenches. Shooting 
the various leaders and girls for these snapshots proved to be one 
of the more memorable afternoons of the movie.

Terence Cooper, another James 007 Bond, is more like Bond 
in real life than Sean Connery ever was in the role. A vagabond 
fighter, drunk, athlete, painter, song and dance man, sometime 
bit actor, and wag, he was about to retire from acting forever to 
charter boats when this opportunity came along.

When Feldman signed Cooper, he put him on a limited 
budget—to keep out of sight until it was time to spring him as a 
secret weapon. He spent two years hidden at various resorts and 
when they were ready for him, he couldn’t be found. He was 
spotted finally in the West Indies, cabled to rush back, and flew in 
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6.21 Attempting to escape SMERSH headquarters: Mata 
and Moneypenny on Cooper’s shoulders, as Sir James 
Bond looks on.
6.22 Concept art by Michael Stringer.
6.23 A deleted scene from the movie.
6.24 Director Val Guest with Barbara Bouchet. Val Guest: 
“I went on under contract for eight weeks, and I was 
still under contract nine months later. Feldman was a 
madman. There were days when you could hug him, and 
then other days when you could throttle him!”
6.25 Mata in yet another psychedelic corridor. Production 
designer Michael Stringer: “We worked in a lot of 
seriocomic-strip sets with a great deal of optical art in 
tunnels and corridors. We had a lot of fun with the flying 
saucer and its passengers. We had a flesh-colored 
massage room, and the casino itself was a simple 
Renaissance style. They’re all Charlie Feldman’s ideas, 
and we went on from there.”

“When I directed my segment of Casino Royale 
I had only the merest inkling of what the other directors 
were shooting.”
Robert Parrish
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from Sean Connery?” and, “Were you scared taking over from 
Sean Connery?”
Yaphet Kotto What I got out of Sean Connery’s performance is 
that Bond was anything, everything. He could be English or 
American. He was just a tough, good-looking kind of rough guy 
who was very, very masculine and very manly. But with Roger’s 
James Bond, I got the feeling that he was very English and very 
snobbish and very sophisticated. Roger made Bond his own 
character—he was a lot more of an English gentleman.
Howard Hughes Live and Let Die opened in America on June 27, 
1973.
Roger Moore I was with Tom Mankiewicz and Sammy Davis, Jr., 
and we’re going along Sunset Boulevard and a truck was on our 
left and suddenly the window opened and out came a tomato in 
a can and splattered all over the car. I said to Tom, “The film hasn’t 

even opened yet.” We got to the premiere and thank goodness 
for Sammy Davis, Jr., because he really got that audience going. 
The Fillet of Soul, when that came up, Sammy screamed with 
laughter and the audience picked it up from him. All you need is 
one person in an audience giving great big laughs, because he 
saw all the in-jokes in it.
Howard Hughes Live and Let Die took $161 million, surpassing 
Diamonds Are Forever’s $116 million. Moore was a hit with the 
public. 
Yaphet Kotto The film had a tremendous effect on my career. 
Suddenly, I was known internationally throughout the world. 
Wherever I went people walk up to me and say, “You did Dr. 
Kananga in Live and Let Die”; fan mail comes in still from all over 
the world. Once you become part of the Bond classics, you’re 
remembered for all time.

Ambitions

Howard Hughes By the end of the production, there were already 
signs of the coproducers’ relationship deteriorating.
Roger Moore Harry was on the studio floor throughout Live and Let 
Die, while Cubby kept a lower profile. That was reversed on my 
next film, when Cubby was the one who spent more time on the 
floor. Guy Hamilton said that he could happily make a film with 
Harry, and happily make a film with Cubby—but not with the two of 
them together. It seemed that while Cubby was content to make 
Bond films, Harry was not, and he produced the Harry Palmer films, 
Battle of Britain, and others. I think that caused friction between 
them.
Tom Mankiewicz I think one of the major differences between 
Cubby and Harry, as I saw it, was their eventual ambitions in life. 
They enjoyed an extraordinary amount of money and success. 
Cubby was a big gambler, he was a wonderful high liver. He 
wound up owning racehorses, a lot of racehorses, and felt the 
money was there to enjoy life. Harry had tremendous ambitions to 
become a tycoon of some sort and that this money that he had, 
which anyone would consider to be a fabulous amount of money, 
was the grubstake that would make him an international fortune.

10.37 Moore and Seymour pose on the train steps at Union 
Passenger Terminal, New Orleans, Louisiana, on 
November 10, 1972, as Bond and Solitaire depart for 
New York.
10.38 Tee Hee and Bond fight in the railway carriage. In 
Fleming’s novel, the heavy was named Tee Hee Johnson 
and didn’t have a metal claw. Julius W. Harris: “When we 
had the fight in the train, Roger and I rehearsed that 
whole thing together. We didn’t want any stuntmen 
because it was impossible to double me.”
10.39 The UK release poster with art by Robert McGinnis.
10.40 Baron Samedi has the last laugh, on the fender of 
the train. Front projection shot at Pinewood, on D Stage, 
February 23, 1973.

“We had to make Roger believe he was 007. He had to  
take on whole new dimensions, recognizing that Bond could 
be a mean bastard at times, a bit sadistic if the situation 
called for it, and that even his love scenes might need a touch 
of menace now and again.”
Cubby Broccoli
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6.25

women. My classical beauty, my overwhelming animal quality, my 
sense of imminent violence. I’m a man who always spells violence 
when I walk into a room.”

Cast as little Jimmy Bond, Sir James Bond’s nephew, he came 
for ten weeks of work and stayed for nine months. His wife couldn’t 
wait, as she had acting commitments herself in New York. Allen
contributed many ideas to the movie and wrote his own part, but 
threatened uncertain violence if he received any writing credit. He 
utilized most of his free time writing his own play, Don’t Drink the 
Water, which hit Broadway in November. With so many available 
actors on the grounds, he often tried out tentative scenes. One 
was accidentally shot and kept in the movie.

Allen was contaminated by the pokermania that prevailed, 
and generally won, except with stuntman Ken Buckle. However, he 
didn’t mind being taken to the laundry by Buckle, who is a distant 

cousin of Fatty Arbuckle, Allen’s favorite comic. Keeping his 
$175,000 fee more or less intact, Allen reinvested most of his 
gambling profit in paintings—an oil by Emil Nolde, a Paul Klee 
watercolor, an Oskar Kokoschka sketch—and corduroy—several 
suits for all occasions from England’s classiest tailor, Doug Hayward, 
who also sews for Snowdon, Prince Philip, Sellers, and so on. Allen 
will be doing Feldman’s next movie, Take the Money and Run.

David Niven compares his role of Sir James Bond to his Phileas 
Fogg part in Around the World in 80 Days. Both were lavish 
undertakings which took him through a series of strange adventures 
and both were responsible for an advanced case of Balloon Rash.

“It was a bit tricky working with six different directors. They each 
operated differently, but I had to be the same throughout.” Even 
though he alone appeared throughout the picture, he refuses to 
talk about it. His opening scene in his Scotch baronial mansion 

where he plays an exquisite, impeccable country squire was 
directed by Huston, who was a writer on Niven’s first big film 28 
years ago—Wuthering Heights. Portraying a misogynist was a 
variation for him (his only true love as Sir James Bond is the late 
Mata Hari, though his relationship with their illegitimate daughter 
Mata Bond also rings true). At 56 he still contends he can get away 
with romantic leads in a “light sort of way.”

“I’ve no intention of playing parts for which I am too old. The 
moment it becomes ridiculous, I won’t do it. It would be self-
sabotage. Men are so much luckier than women. The best parts 
for men are between 35 and—er, well—60.”

Joanna Pettet, who plays Mata Bond, was originally discovered 
by Feldman when he made The Group. She reveals delightful new 
talents as a Siamese temple dancer and comedienne. Her 
smashing sequence in the Mata Hari School of Dancing, which is 
really a spy school run by SMERSH, snaps in and out like a 

telescope. This sequence contains the pornography auction in 
which world powers bid heavily to recover pictures of their leaders 
snapped in compromising positions with sultry wenches. Shooting 
the various leaders and girls for these snapshots proved to be one 
of the more memorable afternoons of the movie.

Terence Cooper, another James 007 Bond, is more like Bond r
in real life than Sean Connery ever was in the role. A vagabond y
fighter, drunk, athlete, painter, song and dance man, sometime 
bit actor, and wag, he was about to retire from acting forever to 
charter boats when this opportunity came along.

When Feldman signed Cooper, he put him on a limited 
budget—to keep out of sight until it was time to spring him as a 
secret weapon. He spent two years hidden at various resorts and 
when they were ready for him, he couldn’t be found. He was 
spotted finally in the West Indies, cabled to rush back, and flew in 
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6.21 Attempting to escape SMERSH headquarters: Mata 
and Moneypenny on Cooper’s shoulders, as Sir James 
Bond looks on.
6.22 Concept art by Michael Stringer.rr
6.23 A deleted scene from the movie.
6.24 Director Val Guest with Barbara Bouchet. Val Guest: 
“I went on under contract for eight weeks, and I was 
still under contract nine months later. Feldman was a 
madman. There were days when you could hug him, and 
then other days when you could throttle him!”
6.25 Mata in yet another psychedelic corridor. Production 
designer Michael Stringer: “We worked in a lot of 
seriocomic-strip sets with a great deal of optical art in 
tunnels and corridors. We had a lot of fun with the flying 
saucer and its passengers. We had a flesh-colored 
massage room, and the casino itself was a simple 
Renaissance style. They’re all Charlie Feldman’s ideas, 
and we went on from there.”

“When I directed my segment of Casino Royale 
I had only the merest inkling of what the other directors 
were shooting.”
Robert Parrish
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from Sean Connery?” and, “Were you scared taking over from 
Sean Connery?”
Yaphet Kotto What I got out of Sean Connery’s performance is 
that Bond was anything, everything. He could be English or 
American. He was just a tough, good-looking kind of rough guy 
who was very, very masculine and very manly. But with Roger’s 
James Bond, I got the feeling that he was very English and very 
snobbish and very sophisticated. Roger made Bond his own 
character—he was a lot more of an English gentleman.
Howard Hughes Live and Let Die opened in America on June 27, 
1973.
Roger Moore I was with Tom Mankiewicz and Sammy Davis, Jr., 
and we’re going along Sunset Boulevard and a truck was on our 
left and suddenly the window opened and out came a tomato in 
a can and splattered all over the car. I said to Tom, “The film hasn’t 

even opened yet.” We got to the premiere and thank goodness 
for Sammy Davis, Jr., because he really got that audience going. 
The Fillet of Soul, when that came up, Sammy screamed with 
laughter and the audience picked it up from him. All you need is 
one person in an audience giving great big laughs, because he 
saw all the in-jokes in it.
Howard Hughes Live and Let Die took $161 million, surpassing 
Diamonds Are Forever’s $116 million. Moore was a hit with the 
public. 
Yaphet Kotto The film had a tremendous effect on my career. 
Suddenly, I was known internationally throughout the world. 
Wherever I went people walk up to me and say, “You did Dr. 
Kananga in Live and Let Die”; fan mail comes in still from all over 
the world. Once you become part of the Bond classics, you’re 
remembered for all time.

Ambitions

Howard Hughes By the end of the production, there were already 
signs of the coproducers’ relationship deteriorating.
Roger Moore Harry was on the studio floor throughout y Live and Let 
Die, while Cubby kept a lower profile. That was reversed on my 
next film, when Cubby was the one who spent more time on the y
floor. Guy Hamilton said that he could happily make a film with 
Harry, and happily make a film with Cubby—but not with the two of 
them together. It seemed that while Cubby was content to make 
Bond films, Harry was not, and he produced the Harry Palmer films, 
Battle of Britain, and others. I think that caused friction between 
them.
Tom Mankiewicz I think one of the major differences between 
Cubby and Harry, as I saw it, was their eventual ambitions in life. 
They enjoyed an extraordinary amount of money and success. 
Cubby was a big gambler, he was a wonderful high liver. He 
wound up owning racehorses, a lot of racehorses, and felt the 
money was there to enjoy life. Harry had tremendous ambitions to 
become a tycoon of some sort and that this money that he had, 
which anyone would consider to be a fabulous amount of money, 
was the grubstake that would make him an international fortune.

10.37 Moore and Seymour pose on the train steps at Union 
Passenger Terminal, New Orleans, Louisiana, on 
November 10, 1972, as Bond and Solitaire depart for 
New York.
10.38 Tee Hee and Bond fight in the railway carriage. In 
Fleming’s novel, the heavy was named Tee Hee Johnson 
and didn’t have a metal claw. Julius W. Harris: “When we 
had the fight in the train, Roger and I rehearsed that 
whole thing together. We didn’t want any stuntmen 
because it was impossible to double me.”
10.39 The UK release poster with art by Robert McGinnis.
10.40 Baron Samedi has the last laugh, on the fender of 
the train. Front projection shot at Pinewood, on D Stage, 
February 23, 1973.

“We had to make Roger believe he was 007. He had to 
take on whole new dimensions, recognizing that Bond could 
be a mean bastard at times, a bit sadistic if the situation 
called for it, and that even his love scenes might need a touch 
of menace now and again.”
Cubby Broccoli
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Cubby Broccoli We had 14 writers, all very clever men with 
established reputations. But, in my view, they couldn’t write Bond. 
Michael and I felt they had locked themselves into creating great 
set-piece sequences that didn’t slot into a strong storyline. The 
more I talked to our writers, the more futile it seemed to be. We 
were now under pressure. One day Dana and I were at our home 
in California and we had all these scripts, close to a dozen of 
them, spread out all over the room. We sat and talked for hours, 
with Dana scribbling ideas down on paper. We rewrote the whole 
story, collected all the pages together, and took the polar flight 
from Los Angeles direct to London. There was no time to sleep. We 
went straight from the plane into a meeting with Michael and new 
director Lewis Gilbert. Lewis looked through the pages, nodded, 
and said it was the first time a producer had come to him with a 
storyline that worked.

Michael G. Wilson When Lewis Gilbert came on board he brought 
on a new writer, Christopher Wood, who would do both The Spy 
Who Loved Me and Moonraker.
Jamie Russell With a plot agreed on and a finished version of the 
screenplay credited to Wood and Maibaum, it seemed the movie 
was finally ready to go. But there was another legal battle to be 
fought. Kevin McClory, who owned the film rights to Thunderball, 
took issue with the use of Blofeld and SPECTRE in The Spy Who 
Loved Me’s screenplay.
Michael G. Wilson We were slapped with a plagiarism case by 
Kevin McClory. There was an injunction on the film, which we had 
to fight through the summer in the London courts.
Jamie Russell While the legal issues were being fought during 
1976, preproduction continued apace. On March 13 Broccoli flew 
out to Tokyo with Ken Adam and William Cartlidge and met Expo 
’75 officials. The topic of discussion was Aquapolis, a floating city 
designed by Japanese architect Kiyonori Kikutake.
William Cartlidge We went to Okinawa Island, where the 
Japanese had developed a sea laboratory that actually rose up 
and sank into the sea.
Jamie Russell Plans to shoot at Aquapolis fell through in July due 
to scheduling conflicts and Ken Adam’s dissatisfaction with the 
look of the structure. However, it informed the designer’s work on 
Atlantis, the underwater base belonging to The Spy Who Loved 
Me’s chief villain, Karl Stromberg. Attention then turned to the pre-
credits sequence.
Michael G. Wilson I was looking through a magazine and I saw a 
Canadian Club advert where this fellow had skied off Mount 
Asgard and then opened a parachute. We were looking for an 
opening sequence and I thought, “Let’s find this guy.” 

William Cartlidge I spoke to Rick Sylvester. It turned out they had 
photographed him at the top with his skis, then he jumped out of 
a helicopter to do the photo with the parachute. I was about to 
put the phone down, then he said, “But I can do it!”
Cubby Broccoli This daredevil kid turned out to be a nice Jewish 
boy from Beverly Hills. Born with an irresistible urge to cheat death, 
preferably on skis, he was naturally a worry to his mother.
Jamie Russell Rick and ten others, headed by editor and second-
unit director John Glen, went to Mount Asgard in Auyuittuq National 
Park on Baffin Island to film the stunt. It would be the climax of a 
scene where Bond, pursued by KGB assassins, skis off a cliff, and 
parachutes to safety.
John Glen We were in this very desolate part of the world, inside 
the Arctic Circle, with an Eskimo village about 30 miles away. Each 
day we had to travel out by helicopter to set up the climbing 

pitons so the crew could get up there with their cameras. The 
weather was atrocious.
Cubby Broccoli After nearly ten days of waiting, the sun broke 
through the clouds. They had about 15 minutes.
John Glen The last thing I said to him was, “Go, Rick, and don’t 
forget—you’re James Bond.”
Cubby Broccoli Rick got the signal and skied like a bullet towards 
the cliff edge. He zoomed off it, fell like a black speck in space.
Rick Sylvester When I opened the chute, I looked up to see that 
there was no malfunction with the canopy. I’ve seen that footage. 
It looks like one of the skis actually hits the chute and bounces off 
as the chute’s deploying.
Cubby Broccoli Then suddenly, with the whole crew holding their 
breath, that parachute opened. It was brave, and it was beautiful. 
It was the pure essence of James Bond.

12.13-14 Ken Adam flew out to Japan to visit the Aquapolis 
exhibit at Expo ’75 but was disappointed by its design. 
“It looked like a giant oil rig.” His sketches made 
Atlantis more fantastical, with a curved design and 
spider-like legs.
12.15 European actor Curt Jurgens played misanthropic 
villain Karl Stromberg, who plans to spark a nuclear 
war and survive the hostilities on the ocean floor in his 
submersible base, Atlantis.
12.16 Derek Meddings and his team took the Atlantis 
models out to the Bahamas. Here, Lamar Boren films the 
Atlantis submerging and Michael G. Wilson is in the 
foreground with the yellow-tipped snorkel. Derek 
Meddings: “We had these enormous structures which 
we’d put on the seabed. It was like an enormous four-
poster bed with all these rams and things in there so that 
we can actually pull Atlantis down under the water and 
create all this white water bubbling up. I thought it was 
quite a good shot.”
12.17 Derek Meddings and his modelers put an incredible 
amount of detail into the Atlantis model.

“My designs had always been very linear and  
I wanted to work with more curved shapes.  
So the design of Atlantis, which looked like some 
kind of spider coming out of the water, was all 
domed and curved surfaces.”
Ken Adam

12.17
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Jamie Russell The search was on for a new Bond.
Michael G. Wilson We looked at younger people and different 
kinds of people who were available. I think we all came to the 
conclusion early on that Bond is a veteran. You need a person who 
is experienced. Pierce Brosnan was just the right age.
Jamie Russell It wasn’t the first time Pierce Brosnan had been in 
the frame to join Her Majesty’s Secret Service. In 1986 he had 
been offered the role to replace Roger Moore, but had to give it 
up after his contract with NBC for the TV series Remington Steele 
had been renewed. There followed a roller coaster of professional 
disappointment that was quickly eclipsed by personal tragedy. In 
1987 Brosnan’s wife, Cassandra Harris, was diagnosed with terminal 
ovarian cancer. The actor put his career on hold until after her 
death in December 1991. 

When Bond came up for grabs again in April 1994, Brosnan 
didn’t pursue it.

Pierce Brosnan The moment Timothy jumped ship, I thought: “No. 
It won’t happen a second time.”
Jamie Russell Instead, the role found him. On June 8, 1994, 
Brosnan was presented as the new Bond at a press conference in 
London, relayed live on US television. The new movie would be 
called GoldenEye, inspired by the name of Fleming’s Jamaican 
residence.

Two days later, Brosnan was almost 9,000 miles away in a 
remote village in Papua New Guinea, between scenes of Robinson 
Crusoe, when a group of children started shouting “James Bond! 
James Bond!”
Pierce Brosnan I was dumbstruck. Here was I, in the middle of 
nowhere, being recognized as Bond as a result of all that 
international publicity. At that moment any lingering doubts I had 
that GoldenEye was just another film left me completely.

A Little More Pressure

Jamie Russell Pierce Brosnan wasn’t the only new addition to the 
franchise. Martin Campbell, the 48-year-old New Zealand director 
then best known for his work on the BBC TV series Edge of Darkness, 
also came onboard in the summer of 1994.
Martin Campbell I wanted to get back more to the Connery-type 
stories. I wanted to make it grittier, slightly more based on reality 
than they have been in the past.
Jamie Russell The first thing Campbell did was speak to his regular 
collaborator, cinematographer Phil Méheux. 
Martin Campbell We had to design our visual approach to help 
revive the Bond series. GoldenEye would be a far moodier film 
than those from the past. What Phil would do was very unusual for 
Bond films—working very dark and gritty in some scenes, but 
retaining a highly polished look overall.

Jamie Russell Throughout the development of GoldenEye, both 
Michael G. Wilson and Barbara Broccoli had become more 
prominent in their roles as producers due to Cubby Broccoli’s ailing 
health. Cubby continued to give advice, gleaned from a lifetime 
of experience in the movie business, but triple-bypass surgery and 
eye surgery over the summer of 1994 meant that he would have 
to recover in Los Angeles while Michael and Barbara made the 
film in London.

On August 12, the producers had a script meeting at United 
Artists. The minutes noted that UA “felt Natalya was one of the 
strongest Bond women anyone can remember” and believed 
that Trevelyan’s scarred face would appeal because “audiences 
seem to respond well to a villain with a physical disfigurement.”
Michael France The problem with my draft was that there was too 
much action. Wall-to-wall action. Every ten minutes you had a $20 
million sequence.

20.12 The pre-title skydiving sequence was designed by 
B.J. Worth at Big Sky Productions in Montana. It was 
Worth’s suggestion to incorporate the motorcycle into the 
scene.
20.13 Martin Asbury’s storyboard, which he prepared in 
consultation with the director, shows how the sequence 
will develop: Bond jumping off the cliff on his motorbike 
then free-falling in pursuit of the runaway plane.
20.14 Alec Trevelyan (Sean Bean) is shot by Russian 
officer Colonel Ourumov (Gottfried John). Martin 
Campbell hoped that the inclusion of Agent 006 as Bond’s 
friend-turned-adversary would give the film explosive 
drama as well as action.
20.15 Bond lets rip with a Kalashnikov. 

“Skydiving next to a diving airplane 
is quite an amazing experience.”
B.J. Worth
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Darker, Grittier
By Ellen Cheshire

Timothy Dalton I wanted to make the movies much more realistic 
and believable. Over 25 years these films and this character had 
gone off down lots of different avenues. There was a whole period 
where they became rather fantastical and gimmicky. The humor 
had become too exaggerated, too tongue-in-cheek. When you 
go back to the books you’re dealing with a real man, not a 
superman; a man beset with moral confusions, apathies and 
uncertainties, one who is often very frightened, nervous, and tense.
Ellen Cheshire In November 1987, Richard Maibaum and Michael 
G. Wilson submitted a treatment set in China.
Richard Maibaum We wanted to feature a warlord in the Golden 
Triangle who was mixed up with drugs, and combine this with 
historic Chinese treasures.
Ellen Cheshire This treatment began with elements from Fleming’s 
1960 short story The Hildebrand Rarity. It opened with Bond joining 

American millionaire Milton Krest in his search for a rare fish. Krest 
has the unpleasant habit of beating his wife with the tail of a 
stingray. In the short story, Bond finds no qualms in arranging his 
death; in the film script it is the wife who dies. Bond is sure that Krest 
was mixed up in the theft of ancient Chinese artifacts, which leads 
Bond to Pam Bow, ex-US Army, and now a smuggler. Bond and 
Pam’s first meeting and subsequent fight remained largely intact 
throughout the script development to the screen, as did her later 
glamorous transformation. Posing as an art dealer, Bond meets 
General Kwang, a warlord from the Golden Triangle who is the 
power behind Krest and his nefarious activities. Locations proposed 
included a fight amongst the terra-cotta army figures, a Forbidden 
City-style fortress, and a motorcycle chase along the Great Wall of 
China. With the treatment in hand, Cubby and Barbara Broccoli, 
Michael G. Wilson, and director John Glen traveled to China in 
November and December looking for locations.
Michael G. Wilson We had been asked to visit China by their 
government. They wanted to explore the possibility of us making a 
Bond film there. Most of the people we met from the film business 
were very enthusiastic. The powers that be weren’t, so nothing ever 
came of it.
Ellen Cheshire In January 1988, the team searched locations in 
the Caribbean, before finally settling on Key West, Florida. It offered 
the exotic look of the Caribbean, but without the expense. On 
March 4, Richard Maibaum and Michael G. Wilson delivered a 
65-page treatment simply entitled “Bond XVI.” The film’s structure 
was there, with Chinese smuggler Kwang transposed to South 
American drug lord Franz Sanchez. However, some character 
names, backstory, dialogue, locations, and action sequences 
were later changed.

Michael G. Wilson The Living Daylights wasn’t written for Timothy 
because at the time we didn’t know who the actor would be. This time, 
from the beginning, we were talking about how Timothy could play 
the part. The result was a more serious film with a contemporary plot.

Ellen Cheshire By May 5, Michael G. Wilson had completed a 
142-page screenplay entitled License Revoked based on his and 
Maibaum’s treatment. There were two revised screenplays, dated 
June 23 and July 4.

19.01 Bond (Timothy Dalton) finds his friend’s new wife, 
Della Leiter (Priscilla Barnes), murdered. This leads him 
on a personal mission of revenge. This was Dalton’s first 
scene filmed at the Churubusco Studios in Mexico.
19.02-07 The title sequence was shot by Maurice Binder. 
John Glen: “Binder used to frustrate the production team 
by delivering the titles very close to the film’s release 
date. I think he did that so there wouldn’t be any time to 
make any changes.”
19.08 In the pre-titles sequence, shot in Key West, Florida, 
Bond captures Franz Sanchez by tying a cable around the 
tail of Sanchez’s plane. This was done for real by Jake 
Lombard, Bond’s aerial stunt double. Here Timothy Dalton 
is suspended under a helicopter for the close shots.

19.09 Dalton is on the tail of Sanchez’s plane. Special-
effects supervisor John Richardson: “We used a real 
helicopter, but the plane was a mock-up. We put a 
special rig inside so the tail of the aircraft could very 
slowly be tipped up until it looked like it was left 
hanging from the helicopter.”
19.10 Cubby Broccoli with slate on the first day of filming 
Licence Revoked, with director of photography Alec Mills 
on the left. John Glen: “Alec’s son was the clapper boy on 
the set. He was so taken with Carey Lowell, who played 
Pam Bouvier, that he could hardly hold the clapperboard 
up when she was on the set.”
19.11 Felix Leiter (David Hedison) and Bond in a 
helicopter on the way to capture Franz Sanchez.
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Pierce Brosnan I could see the funny side of it. There was a 
doctor, suddenly confronted with James Bond lying on a bed 
covered in blood, and movie executives talking on mobile 
phones on how the injury would affect the movie. I was more 
worried about that. After all the effort we’ve put in, I was thinking: 
“Christ, have I blown it?”
Danny Graydon A delay could have cost millions, but the following 
day, in Hamburg, Brosnan was shot from his uninjured side. For the 
rest of the shoot, a creative use of makeup covered the injury.

The motorcycle jump from one roof to another over a 
hovering helicopter was set for July 24. Stuntman Jean-Pierre Goy 
took the BMW R1200C Cruiser from zero to 62 miles per hour in 5.8 
seconds, and drove up a 45-foot ramp. After he jumped the 
street, there was much applause from the huge crowd of 
onlookers. The swirling blades of the helicopter would be added in 
postproduction with CGI.

On July 29, Pierce Brosnan and Michelle Yeoh filmed with the 
underwater unit at Pinewood’s 007 Stage, the first time the stage 
was used for a Bond film since The Living Daylights (1987).”
Pierce Brosnan I was thrilled. A little bit of Bond history in the 
making, because it’s the first time I’d set foot inside the 007 Stage.
Danny Graydon The bulk of August was dominated by the first unit 
shooting the film’s climax, set on board Carver’s stealth vessel. A 
full-size set was constructed at Pinewood’s 007 Stage, created by 
production designer Allan Cameron.
Allan Cameron The challenge with a Bond film is marrying the 
reality to the fantasy element. The Americans had built a few 
stealth ships, but nothing on this scale, so I was inventing a 
completely new ship.
Chris Corbould For the scenes under the boat we had a static 
boat on water at Pinewood and had to make still water look as if it 
was going by at 30 or 40 knots. We had banks of big outflows to 

move the water and a series of pumps and two pontoons to 
create a wash.
Danny Graydon The final shooting script of Tomorrow Never Dies, 
written by Bruce Feirstein and based on screenplays and revisions 
by himself, David Campbell Wilson, Nicholas Meyer, and Daniel 
Petrie Jr., was dated August 18, 1997, some three and a half 
months into principal photography, and just three weeks prior to its 
end. There were 39 revisions, with 127 scenes added and 149 
scenes deleted. Since pages of different colors were issued with 
each revision it was nicknamed “the rainbow script.” Only three 
white pages of unaltered script remained.
Judi Dench I will not pretend everything was sweetness and light. 
The truth is, it upset me dreadfully. Given my fear of filming, the 
changed lines made it particularly difficult to handle.
Danny Graydon Principal photography for Tomorrow Never Dies 
ended on September 5, leaving a compressed postproduction 

21.35-36 Dominic Lavery’s concept art for Carver’s stealth 
vessel.
21.37-38 Filming the model version of Carver’s stealth boat 
in the giant water tank at Baja Studios in Mexico, 
alongside mock-ups of Phuket’s distinctive islands. John 
Richardson: “The stealth boat model was 30 feet long, 
and weighed about three and a half tons.”
21.39 Bond and Wai Lin prepare for their climactic 
incursion into Carver’s fearsome stealth boat, with Bond 
coming to grips with his new firearm, the 16-round 
Walther P99.

21.39
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24.16 Concept art of the construction site built in the 
Bahamas. The red steel-girders were shipped from 
England and erected in six days, to create the illusion 
that the building was under construction, whereas in 
reality it was derelict.
24.17 Daniel Craig takes shelter as an oxygen acetylene 
kit explodes during the free-running chase sequence. 
Every member of the cast and crew wore safety 
harnesses while working at height, as you can see from 
the crew at left.
24.18 Bond makes a death-defying leap: if you look 
carefully you can see the safety wire running up to the 
crane above.

Jamie Russell Principal photography began on January 30. The 
first week covered the embassy sequence’s interiors as Bond tries 
to capture the runaway bomber. In the second week, the 
production shot the black-and-white fight scene that begins 
Casino Royale as Bond makes his first kill, beating and battering his 
target in a men’s restroom.
Daniel Craig It was painful and it should look painful. If you look 
very closely at my hand holding the gun, every single finger’s got 
a Band-Aid on it. That was what that was about. You’re not doing it 
right if you’re not getting hurt.
Jamie Russell The scene was shot in black and white by director 
of photography Phil Méheux.
Phil Méheux If you want to do something different and turn every-
one around, do something in black and white! People are so used 
to seeing all these stunts and everything in color.
Jamie Russell A few days later, the first unit finished the opening, 
pre-credit sequence. In it, Bond confronts Dryden, a rogue MI6 
section chief, and shoots him in the head. The first killing had been 
a brutal murder.
Neal Purvis At the beginning, Bond is a very rough diamond and 
a little bit wild.
Jamie Russell The second killing is a slick assassination that earns 
Bond his 00 status.

Complex and Tragic

Jamie Russell Vesper Lynd is the liaison agent with HM Treasury 
who keeps tabs on Bond’s spending during the poker game.
Barbara Broccoli She is the woman who places the biggest mark 
upon Bond for the rest of his life.
Jamie Russell Eva Green was first approached in 2005 and tested 
for the role.
Barbara Broccoli From the very beginning we kept talking about 
Eva, but she was committed to another film.

“You’re high up in the air, the wind’s 
whistling through the girders. It is very 
intimidating to be up that high.”
Gary Powell
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Jamie Russell In September 1994, screenwriter Kevin Wade 
polished the script for two weeks. He was succeeded by Jeffrey 
Caine, and then Bruce Feirstein, both of whom delivered new 
drafts. There was a feeling that movies like James Cameron’s True 
Lies and the Die Hard films had started to tread on Bond’s territory 
during his absence from the screen.
Martin Campbell There were all these other heroes, the Bruce 
Willises and the Schwarzeneggers—they’re all blue collar. 
Schwarzenegger in True Lies can hardly be called classy or 
elegant, even though it was a pastiche of Bond. But there are no 
sophisticated antiheroes around. So I made GoldenEye as a 
window for that kind of hero.
Jamie Russell The key was balancing the desire to make Bond 
modern with the danger of making him bland. 
Martin Campbell Canceling out his chauvinism would be a 
mistake. He must remain a womanizer. The only thing he doesn’t 
do anymore is smoke.
Jamie Russell The planned October start for the movie was 
pushed back until December while the screenwriters worked on 
new drafts. Caine’s draft removed a lot of the stunts and high-end 
action in favor of more intimate moments.
Jeffrey Caine I tried to level the action stuff, which you have to 
have, with some quieter scenes showing character and wit.
Jamie Russell Meanwhile, Feirstein’s draft gave the dialogue a 
certain zip and a selection of what Campbell called “groan lines” 
like “She always did enjoy a good squeeze.”
Martin Campbell He does have a wit, Bruce.
Jamie Russell When GoldenEye’s story was finally to everyone’s 
satisfaction, the cameras prepared to roll.

Michael G. Wilson We’d been away for quite a while and we were 
introducing a new Bond, so the stakes were high. We were feeling 
a little more pressure with this one.

Thrill Junkie

Jamie Russell Brosnan was scheduled to report for preproduction 
work on December 12, 1994, at Leavesden, but it was not to be. 
First the actor had to undergo minor surgery for a back problem, 
which delayed his scheduled arrival for four days. In the 
meantime. 

On December 12, he severed the flexor tendon on his right 
little finger. While getting out of the bath at his home in Malibu, he 
had reached for a porcelain towel rail, which snapped and cut 
him.

Pierce Brosnan I feel like such a prat making that one public. On 
the way to hospital I was thinking: “I don’t believe it. So close to the 
role of a lifetime—and now this!”
Jamie Russell The injury was serious enough to affect the shoot. 
A letter from his Harley Street consultant Douglas H. Harrison, 
dated December 19, said that Brosnan must not do anything to 
forcibly extend the little finger for four to five weeks, or he would 
run the risk of rerupturing the tendon and delaying the film 
further.

After a four-week delay, principal photography began on 
January 16, 1995, on Leavesden’s A Stage. The first scene to be 
shot was set inside the Severnaya control room, which introduces 
Izabella Scorupco and Alan Cumming as Russian computer 
programmers. The next day, Dutch-born model turned actress 
Famke Janssen joined the cast. She played Russian assassin Xenia 
Onatopp, who helps lead an assault on the satellite control room. 

20.16 A storyboard from the car-chase sequence captures 
the maniacal and dangerous allure of femme fatale 
Xenia Onatopp, played by Famke Janssen.
20.17 The second unit used a special rig to film a 
close-up of Famke Janssen while the Ferrari F355 is 
spinning.
20.18 GoldenEye was the Bond movie that introduced 
the prototype BMW Z3 Roadster. However, the 
producers didn’t forget Bond’s Aston Martin heritage 
and used a DB5 in this chase sequence.
20.19 Famke Janssen sits behind the wheel of her 
Ferrari with a camera mounted on the front. A similar 
courtship-by-driving duel was later seen in Mission: 
Impossible 2.

“Whenever you’re dealing with a classic car like 
the Aston Martin, there’s always a production 
problem, like: are they all going to run? Because 
you’re dealing with a car that’s 30 years old.”
Michael G. Wilson
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Synopsis
In North Korea, Bond kills Colonel Moon, who is trading 
weapons for African blood diamonds, and disfigures 
Moon’s henchman Zao in the process. Bond is captured 
and spends 14 months in prison before being exchanged 
for Zao, who had been captured by the British. MI6 believe 
Bond has cracked under torture, so he is disavowed.

Bond tracks Zao to a Havana clinic, where he meets 
NSA agent Jinx Johnson, and finds out Zao is receiving 
DNA therapy to alter his appearance. After Zao escapes 
from the clinic, Bond follows the diamonds to London, 
and then to billionaire Gustav Graves. M also suspects 
Graves—she planted agent Miranda Frost as Graves’ 
assistant—and gives Bond back his 00 status.

In Iceland Graves unveils Icarus, a powerful laser 
satellite. Working together, Bond and Jinx discover that 

Graves is actually Moon; the colonel didn’t die in Korea 
and altered his appearance with gene therapy. Moon 
plans to use Icarus to help North Korea invade the South, 
but Bond and Jinx stow away on his cargo plane, where 
Jinx kills Frost, who had switched her allegiance to Moon, 
and Bond kills Moon, so preventing the invasion.

RELEASE DATE November 18, 2002 (UK)
RUNNING TIME 133 minutes

Cast
JAMES BOND PIERCE BROSNAN
JINX JOHNSON HALLE BERRY
GUSTAV GRAVES TOBY STEPHENS
MIRANDA FROST ROSAMUND PIKE
ZAO RICK YUNE

DAMIAN FALCO MICHAEL MADSEN
COLONEL MOON WILL YUN LEE
GENERAL MOON KENNETH TSANG
M JUDI DENCH
Q JOHN CLEESE
MISS MONEYPENNY SAMANTHA BOND
RAOUL EMILIO ECHEVARRÍA
VLAD MICHAEL GOREVOY
MR. KIL LAWRENCE MAKOARE
CHARLES ROBINSON COLIN SALMON

Crew
DIRECTOR LEE TAMAHORI
SCREENPLAY NEAL PURVIS & ROBERT WADE
PRODUCERS MICHAEL G. WILSON, BARBARA BROCCOLI
DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY DAVID TATTERSALL

PRODUCTION DESIGNER PETER LAMONT
EDITORS ANDREW MACRITCHIE, CHRISTIAN WAGNER
COSTUME DESIGNER LINDY HEMMING
CASTING DEBBIE MCWILLIAMS
ART DIRECTOR SIMON LAMONT
PRODUCTION MANAGER TERRY BAMBER
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR GERRY GAVIGAN
SPECIAL EFFECTS SUPERVISOR CHRIS CORBOULD
STUNT COORDINATOR VIC ARMSTRONG
MUSIC DAVID ARNOLD
TITLE SONG LYRICS MADONNA, MIRWAIS AHMADZAÏ
TITLE SONG SUNG BY MADONNA
JAMES BOND THEME MONTY NORMAN
TITLES DANIEL KLEINMAN

Die Another Day
(2002)
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Anthony Waye Getting these cranes into position became a big issue 
because of the cisterns running under the streets. As each crane rolled 
in, heavy steel sheets had to be laid out in front to take the weight. At 
their final position, 150-millimeter holes had to be drilled down under 
each wheel position and filled with concrete to give added support.
Pat Daily It took another week to set up and string out all the lines. 
There were 7,000 feet of line, 800 feet at the widest point, 150 feet 
above the street.
Dan Bradley This was the largest GoCam system deployed for a 
film. The lines bracketed our set so we could fly a camera virtually 
anywhere within the area.
Ellen Cheshire On April 4, Daniel Craig joined the second unit for 
five days of filming on the rooftops.
Daniel Craig I did a 25-foot jump. It’s not that scary jumping off 
the side of a building with a wire on. I’d rehearsed the jump, so was 

mentally prepared, then they put a moving bus underneath and it 
suddenly becomes something else. It’s all about getting your 
confidence up. You only have to turn on the television to see 
people base-jump, rock climb, and mountain board at weekends 
for a hobby. How can movies compete? Everything has to be 
bigger, faster, and more dangerous. The difference in movies is you 
have to do it professionally, safely, and on cue. You’ve got to 
rehearse and rehearse it, because you are going to have to repeat 
the same action over and over again. And get it right each time.
Ellen Cheshire With most of the rooftop sequence filmed, the 
second unit began work on the pre-title car chase, with Bond in an 
Aston Martin DBS being pursued by an Alfa Romeo 159s. It was 
filmed in two distinct regions of Italy: in the tunnels and on the road 
around Lake Garda from April 14, then in Carrara for the chase 
through the quarry from April 26 to May 12.

Gary Powell We had seven Aston Martins and eight Alfa Romeos, 
some set up for the road surface while others were for the quarry 
surface.
Anthony Waye For the high-speed car chase through the tunnels of 
Lake Garda, our local team had to negotiate with several mayors and 
town councils covering the area. There was only one road around the 
lake, so we had to reach an agreement to completely close the road 
at set times each day and put on a boat service between villages.
Gary Powell It wasn’t the size of the car, or the amount of cars, 
that made it complicated. It was the locations. We were in a very 
long tunnel, only 28 feet wide in parts. When there are over 40 cars 
going through it at the speeds we were doing, it becomes a 
technical challenge. 
Ellen Cheshire In the tunnel sequence, Bond’s Aston Martin DBS is 
chased by villains in three Alfa Romeos. The Aston Martin (in reality 

driven by Ben Collins, who was at that time Top Gear’s “Stig”) overtakes 
a vehicle, narrowly avoiding an oncoming truck. One of the pursuing 
Alfas is not so lucky and rams into the truck, as the remaining Alfas 
roar past in pursuit of Bond. On April 23, they filmed the Alfa, which 
was unmanned and was being towed on a rig, crashing into the 
truck. The Alfa being towed pivoted sharply on impact and slammed 
into a pursuing Alfa being driven by stunt man Aris Comninos. The 
impact resulted in massive head trauma to Comninos.

25.31 Concept art for the hotel blowing up.
25.32 Dominic Greene running through the fire-ravaged 
hotel, filmed at Pinewood Studios.
25.33 Mathieu Amalric relaxing with an ax between takes.
25.34 Bond and Greene fighting as the hotel burns around 
them, filmed at Pinewood Studios.

“I’m amazed that Fleming wrote a 
Bond who smoked 60 unfiltered Morland 
cigarettes a day—that would truly kill 
you before any villain could.”
Daniel Craig
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Parchil is nonsercipit quam quo to omnim ad mosti 
dolorum enderup taturionsed eostia comni de quiati 
conet mos aute officae nulpa pre quistruptas etur, 
volorestem que paruptatur siti ad mo tendici mincient 
experi illuptus saeperum id maionse conectem aut 
venduscia et dolorenis ex et as doloreprem et ex eicius 
as et quis verrum quaestibus ut ommos doluptaque 
volorae eum sed quia qui nihit est escium et ulloritius 
endernatem qui cum volores parchitis nus modigenit qui 
beaqui doluptatur reicae. Ut aspedi de voluptate 
volorporit veliquis aute num idendipis sae res aut vendis 
desediandit omni ab intion plabore mpedis aperovitis es 
eost, si de voluptatium que eaquodisquo quament 
iundam que omnimodis nit velent dolupta sperfer 
ruptam quis quam que nitaererero bla is re minum, sincti 
consequ assinusdani venditiur, core explantur anis quo 
to es nitem eatium acepror acepedi ad que laut occae 

modis que nis volupiscim reribus ea dolupti oreriae 
laborepre porem. Rae por a dolecae inis eum, ut vent 
ommolestiam inulpa voluptas minvelici is magnis 
quatemo luptiatur as magnimus, omniet, suntis nectiori 
ipsam renecaborum apelendunt dolupta tquiae ea 
imus, int voluptas reicient est hit, sendign ihicid quam 
ateces si nulpa necusda ndisquos alia volupictin 
ressequia soles eos sed qui te perumet quo eat.
Lorempe rchilic testium expelesti omnimusciis ad moditi 
consecto blabore posaperit quia quo eum rero quat aut 
vel inus magnis utecatamus cuscit vendio. Nequia nulpa 
nos eum qui testiscia iunt eum atem eos eum fugiae

RELEASE DATE October 23, 2012 (UK)

Cast
JAMES BOND DANIEL CRAIG
RAOUL SILVA JAVIER BARDEM

M JUDI DENCH
GARETH MALLORY RALPH FIENNES
EVE MONEYPENNY NAOMIE HARRIS
SEVERINE BÉRÉNICE MARLOHE
KINCADE ALBERT FINNEY
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BILL TANNER RORY KINNEAR
PATRICE OLA RAPACE
CLAIR DOWAR HELEN MCCRORY

Crew
DIRECTOR SAM MENDES
SCREENPLAY NEAL PURVIS & ROBERT WADE, JOHN LOGAN
PRODUCERS MICHAEL G. WILSON, BARBARA BROCCOLI
EXECUTIVE PRODUCER CALLUM MCDOUGALL
CO-PRODUCERS ANDREW NOAKES, DAVID POPE
ASSOCIATE PRODUCER GREGG WILSON
PRODUCTION DESIGNER DENNIS GASSNER

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY ROGER DEAKINS
EDITORS STUART BAIRD, KATE BAIRD
COSTUME DESIGNER JANY TEMIME
SECOND UNIT DIRECTOR ALEXANDER WITT
SPECIAL EFFECTS AND MINIATURE EFFECTS 
SUPERVISOR CHRIS CORBOULD
STUNT COORDINATOR GARY POWELL
CASTING DEBBIE MCWILLIAMS
VISUAL EFFECTS AND MINIATURE SUPERVISOR STEVEN 
BEGG
SUPERVISING ART DIRECTOR CHRIS LOWE
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR MICHAEL LERMAN
LOCATION PRODUCTION MANAGER ANTHONY WAYE
MUSIC THOMAS NEWMAN
TITLE SONG SUNG BY ADELE
JAMES BOND THEME MONTY NORMAN
TITLES DANIEL KLEINMANACCATUR, SINCTUR AD QUI 
UTEMPORI SEQUI NIAM ENIS CUS ADI QUID MODI AS

Skyfall
(2012)
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Darker, Grittier
By Ellen Cheshire

Timothy Dalton I wanted to make the movies much more realistic 
and believable. Over 25 years these films and this character had 
gone off down lots of different avenues. There was a whole period 
where they became rather fantastical and gimmicky. The humor 
had become too exaggerated, too tongue-in-cheek. When you 
go back to the books you’re dealing with a real man, not a 
superman; a man beset with moral confusions, apathies and 
uncertainties, one who is often very frightened, nervous, and tense.
Ellen Cheshire In November 1987, Richard Maibaum and Michael 
G. Wilson submitted a treatment set in China.
Richard Maibaum We wanted to feature a warlord in the Golden 
Triangle who was mixed up with drugs, and combine this with 
historic Chinese treasures.
Ellen Cheshire This treatment began with elements from Fleming’s 
1960 short story The Hildebrand Rarity. It opened with Bond joining 

American millionaire Milton Krest in his search for a rare fish. Krest 
has the unpleasant habit of beating his wife with the tail of a 
stingray. In the short story, Bond finds no qualms in arranging his 
death; in the film script it is the wife who dies. Bond is sure that Krest 
was mixed up in the theft of ancient Chinese artifacts, which leads 
Bond to Pam Bow, ex-US Army, and now a smuggler. Bond and 
Pam’s first meeting and subsequent fight remained largely intact 
throughout the script development to the screen, as did her later 
glamorous transformation. Posing as an art dealer, Bond meets 
General Kwang, a warlord from the Golden Triangle who is the 
power behind Krest and his nefarious activities. Locations proposed 
included a fight amongst the terra-cotta army figures, a Forbidden 
City-style fortress, and a motorcycle chase along the Great Wall of 
China. With the treatment in hand, Cubby and y Barbara Broccoli, 
Michael G. Wilson, and director John Glen traveled to China in 
November and December looking for locations.
Michael G. Wilson We had been asked to visit China by their 
government. They wanted to explore the possibility of us making a 
Bond film there. Most of the people we met from the film business 
were very enthusiastic. The powers that be weren’t, so nothing ever 
came of it.
Ellen Cheshire In January 1988, the team searched locations in 
the Caribbean, before finally settling on Key West, Florida. It offered 
the exotic look of the Caribbean, but without the expense. On 
March 4, Richard Maibaum and Michael G. Wilson delivered a 
65-page treatment simply entitled “Bond XVI.” The film’s structure 
was there, with Chinese smuggler Kwang transposed to South 
American drug lord Franz Sanchez. However, some character 
names, backstory, dialogue, locations, and action sequences 
were later changed.

Michael G. Wilson The Living Daylights wasn’t written for Timothy 
because at the time we didn’t know who the actor would be. This time, 
from the beginning, we were talking about how Timothy could play 
the part. The result was a more serious film with a contemporary plot.

Ellen Cheshire By May 5, Michael G. Wilson had completed a 
142-page screenplay entitled License Revoked based on his and d
Maibaum’s treatment. There were two revised screenplays, dated 
June 23 and July 4.

19.01 Bond (Timothy Dalton) finds his friend’s new wife, 
Della Leiter (Priscilla Barnes(( ), murdered. This leads him 
on a personal mission of revenge. This was Dalton’s first 
scene filmed at the Churubusco Studios in Mexico.
19.02-07 The title sequence was shot by Maurice Binder. rr
John Glen: “Binder used to frustrate the production team 
by delivering the titles very close to the film’s release 
date. I think he did that so there wouldn’t be any time to 
make any changes.”
19.08 In the pre-titles sequence, shot in Key West, Florida, aa
Bond captures Franz Sanchez by tying a cable around the 
tail of Sanchez’s plane. This was done for real by Jake 
Lombard, Bond’s aerial stunt double. Here Timothy Dalton 
is suspended under a helicopter for the close shots.

19.09 Dalton is on the tail of Sanchez’s plane. Special-
effects supervisor John Richardson: “We used a real 
helicopter, but the plane was a mock-up. We put a 
special rig inside so the tail of the aircraft could very 
slowly be tipped up until it looked like it was left 
hanging from the helicopter.”
19.10 Cubby Broccoli with slate on the first day of filming 
Licence Revoked, with director of photography dd Alec Mills
on the left. John Glen: “Alec’s son was the clapper boy on 
the set. He was so taken with Carey Lowell, who played 
Pam Bouvier, that he could hardly hold the clapperboard 
up when she was on the set.”
19.11 Felix Leiter (David Hedison(( ) and Bond in a 
helicopter on the way to capture Franz Sanchez.

21.37

21.35 21.36

21.38

462 —
 C

ha
p

te
r 21

Pierce Brosnan I could see the funny side of it. There was a 
doctor, suddenly confronted with James Bond lying on a bed 
covered in blood, and movie executives talking on mobile 
phones on how the injury would affect the movie. I was more 
worried about that. After all the effort we’ve put in, I was thinking: 
“Christ, have I blown it?”
Danny Graydon A delay could have cost millions, but the following 
day, in Hamburg, Brosnan was shot from his uninjured side. For the 
rest of the shoot, a creative use of makeup covered the injury.

The motorcycle jump from one roof to another over a 
hovering helicopter was set for July 24. Stuntman Jean-Pierre Goy 
took the BMW R1200C Cruiser from zero to 62 miles per hour in 5.8 
seconds, and drove up a 45-foot ramp. After he jumped the 
street, there was much applause from the huge crowd of 
onlookers. The swirling blades of the helicopter would be added in 
postproduction with CGI.

On July 29, Pierce Brosnan and Michelle Yeoh filmed with the 
underwater unit at Pinewood’s 007 Stage, the first time the stage 
was used for a Bond film since The Living Daylights (1987).”
Pierce Brosnan I was thrilled. A little bit of Bond history in the 
making, because it’s the first time I’d set foot inside the 007 Stage.
Danny Graydon The bulk of August was dominated by the first unit 
shooting the film’s climax, set on board Carver’s stealth vessel. A 
full-size set was constructed at Pinewood’s 007 Stage, created by 
production designer Allan Cameron.
Allan Cameron The challenge with a Bond film is marrying the 
reality to the fantasy element. The Americans had built a few 
stealth ships, but nothing on this scale, so I was inventing a 
completely new ship.
Chris Corbould For the scenes under the boat we had a static 
boat on water at Pinewood and had to make still water look as if it 
was going by at 30 or 40 knots. We had banks of big outflows to 

move the water and a series of pumps and two pontoons to 
create a wash.
Danny Graydon The final shooting script of Tomorrow Never Dies, 
written by Bruce Feirstein and based on screenplays and revisions 
by himself, David Campbell Wilson, Nicholas Meyer, and rr Daniel 
Petrie Jr., was dated August 18, 1997, some three and a half 
months into principal photography, and just three weeks prior to its 
end. There were 39 revisions, with 127 scenes added and 149 
scenes deleted. Since pages of different colors were issued with 
each revision it was nicknamed “the rainbow script.” Only three 
white pages of unaltered script remained.
Judi Dench I will not pretend everything was sweetness and light. 
The truth is, it upset me dreadfully. Given my fear of filming, the 
changed lines made it particularly difficult to handle.
Danny Graydon Principal photography for Tomorrow Never Dies
ended on September 5, leaving a compressed postproduction 

21.35-36 Dominic Lavery’s concept art for Carver’s stealth 
vessel.
21.37-38 Filming the model version of Carver’s stealth boat 
in the giant water tank at Baja Studios in Mexico, 
alongside mock-ups of Phuket’s distinctive islands. John 
Richardson: “The stealth boat model was 30 feet long, 
and weighed about three and a half tons.”
21.39 Bond and Wai Lin prepare for their climactic 
incursion into Carver’s fearsome stealth boat, with Bond 
coming to grips with his new firearm, the 16-round 
Walther P99.

21.39
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24.16 Concept art of the construction site built in the 
Bahamas. The red steel-girders were shipped from 
England and erected in six days, to create the illusion 
that the building was under construction, whereas in 
reality it was derelict.
24.17 Daniel Craig takes shelter as an oxygen acetylene 
kit explodes during the free-running chase sequence. 
Every member of the cast and crew wore safety 
harnesses while working at height, as you can see from 
the crew at left.
24.18 Bond makes a death-defying leap: if you look 
carefully you can see the safety wire running up to the 
crane above.

Jamie Russell Principal photography began on January 30. The 
first week covered the embassy sequence’s interiors as Bond tries 
to capture the runaway bomber. In the second week, the 
production shot the black-and-white fight scene that begins 
Casino Royale as Bond makes his first kill, beating and battering his 
target in a men’s restroom.
Daniel Craig It was painful and it should look painful. If you look 
very closely at my hand holding the gun, every single finger’s got 
a Band-Aid on it. That was what that was about. You’re not doing it 
right if you’re not getting hurt.
Jamie Russell The scene was shot in black and white by director 
of photography Phil Méheux.
Phil Méheux If you want to do something different and turn every-
one around, do something in black and white! People are so used 
to seeing all these stunts and everything in color.
Jamie Russell A few days later, the first unit finished the opening, 
pre-credit sequence. In it, Bond confronts Dryden, a rogue MI6 
section chief, and shoots him in the head. The first killing had been 
a brutal murder.
Neal Purvis At the beginning, Bond is a very rough diamond and 
a little bit wild.
Jamie Russell The second killing is a slick assassination that earns 
Bond his 00 status.

Complex and Tragic

Jamie Russell Vesper Lynd is the liaison agent with HM Treasury 
who keeps tabs on Bond’s spending during the poker game.
Barbara Broccoli She is the woman who places the biggest mark 
upon Bond for the rest of his life.
Jamie Russell Eva Green was first approached in 2005 and tested 
for the role.
Barbara Broccoli From the very beginning we kept talking about 
Eva, but she was committed to another film.

“You’re high up in the air, the wind’s 
whistling through the girders. It is very 
intimidating to be up that high.”
Gary Powell

24.18
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Jamie Russell In September 1994, screenwriter Kevin Wade 
polished the script for two weeks. He was succeeded by Jeffrey 
Caine, and then Bruce Feirstein, both of whom delivered new 
drafts. There was a feeling that movies like James Cameron’s True 
Lies and the Die Hard films had started to tread on Bond’s territory d
during his absence from the screen.
Martin Campbell There were all these other heroes, the Bruce 
Willises and the Schwarzeneggers—they’re all blue collar. 
Schwarzenegger in True Lies can hardly be called classy or 
elegant, even though it was a pastiche of Bond. But there are no 
sophisticated antiheroes around. So I made GoldenEye as a 
window for that kind of hero.
Jamie Russell The key was balancing the desire to make Bond 
modern with the danger of making him bland. 
Martin Campbell Canceling out his chauvinism would be a 
mistake. He must remain a womanizer. The only thing he doesn’t 
do anymore is smoke.
Jamie Russell The planned October start for the movie was 
pushed back until December while the screenwriters worked on 
new drafts. Caine’s draft removed a lot of the stunts and high-end 
action in favor of more intimate moments.
Jeffrey Caine I tried to level the action stuff, which you have to 
have, with some quieter scenes showing character and wit.
Jamie Russell Meanwhile, Feirstein’s draft gave the dialogue a 
certain zip and a selection of what Campbell called “groan lines” 
like “She always did enjoy a good squeeze.”
Martin Campbell He does have a wit, Bruce.
Jamie Russell When GoldenEye’s story was finally to everyone’s 
satisfaction, the cameras prepared to roll.

Michael G. Wilson We’d been away for quite a while and we were 
introducing a new Bond, so the stakes were high. We were feeling 
a little more pressure with this one.

Thrill Junkie

Jamie Russell Brosnan was scheduled to report for preproduction 
work on December 12, 1994, at Leavesden, but it was not to be. 
First the actor had to undergo minor surgery for a back problem, 
which delayed his scheduled arrival for four days. In the 
meantime. 

On December 12, he severed the flexor tendon on his right 
little finger. While getting out of the bath at his home in Malibu, he 
had reached for a porcelain towel rail, which snapped and cut 
him.

Pierce Brosnan I feel like such a prat making that one public. On 
the way to hospital I was thinking: “I don’t believe it. So close to the 
role of a lifetime—and now this!”
Jamie Russell The injury was serious enough to affect the shoot. 
A letter from his Harley Street consultant Douglas H. Harrison, 
dated December 19, said that Brosnan must not do anything to 
forcibly extend the little finger for four to five weeks, or he would 
run the risk of rerupturing the tendon and delaying the film 
further.

After a four-week delay, principal photography began on 
January 16, 1995, on Leavesden’s A Stage. The first scene to be 
shot was set inside the Severnaya control room, which introduces 
Izabella Scorupco and Alan Cumming as Russian computer 
programmers. The next day, Dutch-born model turned actress 
Famke Janssen joined the cast. She played Russian assassin Xenia 
Onatopp, who helps lead an assault on the satellite control room. 

20.16 A storyboard from the car-chase sequence captures 
the maniacal and dangerous allure of femme fatale 
Xenia Onatopp, played by Famke Janssen.
20.17 The second unit used a special rig to film a 
close-up of Famke Janssen while the Ferrari F355 is 
spinning.
20.18 GoldenEye was the Bond movie that introduced 
the prototype BMW Z3 Roadster. However, the 
producers didn’t forget Bond’s Aston Martin heritage 
and used a DB5 in this chase sequence.
20.19 Famke Janssen sits behind the wheel of her 
Ferrari with a camera mounted on the front. A similar 
courtship-by-driving duel was later seen in Mission: 
Impossible 2.

“Whenever you’re dealing with a classic car like 
the Aston Martin, there’s always a production 
problem, like: are they all going to run? Because 
you’re dealing with a car that’s 30 years old.”
Michael G. Wilson

20.19
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it he could hold the two handles and control the case’s direction. 
As long as you made sure there was nothing at the bottom of the 
hill they were liable to crash into, it was actually quite fun to ride it 
down.
Maryam d’Abo I did not enjoy filming this scene at all. On one 
side was the ravine and down at the bottom was the camera 
crew. Timothy weighed more than I did, so it was off balance and 
they put little firecrackers underneath the snow, to look as though 
we were being shot at—which I had a real phobia about.
Arthur Wooster I went down with the camera to try it out and get 
some POVs. We had long lenses on them and we rigged a camera 
onto them. It was very bumpy and shaking all over the place.
John Glen At the barrier Bond had to throw the cello in the air and 
catch it on the other side. First I thought this was a job for a 
stuntman, but it didn’t work very well. Tim said he wanted to have 
a go at it; he tried and did it perfectly in one take.
Ellen Cheshire Filming ended in Austria on February 3. The second 
unit returned to Pinewood to finish the rest of the sequence in the 
tank there. They completed their work at 5:30 p.m. on February 13. 
The same day principal photography ended at 1:00 p.m. and the 
first unit wrapped at 5:50 p.m. With filming completed, the 389,530 
feet of film shot by the various units was passed to editor John 
Grover and his team for assembly.

A Remarkable Debut

Cubby Broccoli The film did well, which endorsed our thinking 
about the way forward for Bond. It also proved Timothy Dalton, 
physically and intellectually, was the man to play him.

John Glen I think Timothy was wonderful in The Living Daylights.
The script suited him, he portrayed all the smoldering qualities we 
were trying to introduce at that time, and he was equally good in 
the love and action scenes. I thought it was a remarkable debut 
considering he was thrown in at the deep end.
Jerry Juroe The immense media and public interest in James 
Bond was more than Timothy ever considered. He was aware of it, 
but I don’t think he thought it would be as bad as it was.
Michael G. Wilson All the actors who have played Bond are 
amazed at how it changes their life. You think to yourself, “I’m the 
same guy I always was, how can this change my life?” But suddenly 
you have become public property, and you are under a 
microscope.
Timothy Dalton When I took over as Bond, I thought, I’ve got a 
responsibility to the past not to change too much. I had to think 
about audience perception. What do they expect as Bond? If the 
film’s a success, well, it’s just another one, isn’t it? But if you fail, 
then there’ll be a lot to live down.
Ellen Cheshire The film opened in the UK on June 30, 1987, and in 
America a month later on July 31. It took $51,185,000 at the US
box office and $191,200,000 worldwide.
Cubby Broccoli I was impressed by the way Timothy took to the 
new James Bond. He was a rare sample of a vanishing breed: a 
gentleman actor with a highly tolerable ego. I think he was smart 
in having no preconceptions based on what Sean and Roger had 
done before him. He was his own man and played Bond that way. 
In the end, he received critical approval and most observers 
agreed he gave the role an exciting new dimension, which is what 
we had set out to achieve.

18.41 At Pinewood Studios, Timothy Dalton and Andreas 
Wisniewski film close-ups of the fight to the death on the 
nets hanging from the back of the plane.
18.42 Storyboard for the sequence’s aerial stunt work, 
which Sparky Greene directed.
18.43 John Barry conducting the orchestra as Kara makes 
her debut in the West. Filmed in Vienna on October 15, 
1986.
18.44 Cubby Broccoli, ii Princess Diana, Desmond Llewelyn, nn
Prince Charles, and Timothy Dalton at Pinewood Studios 
on December 11, 1986. Cubby Broccoli: “The princess 
stole the show by smashing a prop bottle (made of sugar 
glass) over Charles’s head. Few wives could resist that!”
18.45 Poster for The Living Daylights.

23.01

23.02

Synopsis
In North Korea, Bond kills Colonel Moon, who is trading
weapons for African blood diamonds, and disfigures
Moon’s henchman Zao in the process. Bond is captured
and spends 14 months in prison before being exchanged
for Zao, who had been captured by the British. MI6 believe
Bond has cracked under torture, so he is disavowed.

Bond tracks Zao to a Havana clinic, where he meets
NSA agent Jinx Johnson, and finds out Zao is receiving
DNA therapy to alter his appearance. After Zao escapes
from the clinic, Bond follows the diamonds to London,
and then to billionaire Gustav Graves. M also suspects
Graves—she planted agent Miranda Frost as Graves’
assistant—and gives Bond back his 00 status.

In Iceland Graves unveils Icarus, a powerful laser
satellite. Working together, Bond and Jinx discover that

Graves is actually Moon; the colonel didn’t die in Korea
and altered his appearance with gene therapy. Moon
plans to use Icarus to help North Korea invade the South,
but Bond and Jinx stow away on his cargo plane, where
Jinx kills Frost, who had switched her allegiance to Moon,
and Bond kills Moon, so preventing the invasion.

RELEASE DATE November 18, 2002 (UK)
RUNNING TIME 133 minutes

Cast
JAMES BOND PIERCE BROSNAN
JINX JOHNSON HALLE BERRY
GUSTAV GAA RAVAA ES TOBY STEPHENS
MIRANDA FROST ROSAMUND PIKE
ZAO RICK YUNE

DAMIAN FALCOFF  MICHAEL MADSEN
COLONEL MOON WILL YUN LEE
GENERAL MOON KENNETH TSANG
M JUDI DENCH
Q JOHN CLEESE
MISS MONEYPENNY SAMANTHA BOND
RAOUL EMILIO ECHEVARRVV ÍA
VLAD MICHAEL GOREVOVV YOO
MR. KIL LAWRENCE MAKOARE
CHARLES ROBINSON COLIN SALMON

Crew
DIRECTOR LEE TATT MAHORI
SCREENPLAY AA NEAL PURVIS & ROBERT WADWW E
PRODUCERS MICHAEL G. WILSON, BARBARA BROCCOLI
DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY DADD VAA ID TATTTT ERSALL

PRODUCTION DESIGNER PETER LAMONT
EDITORS ANDREW MACRITCHIE, CHRISTIAN WAGNWW ER
COSTUME DESIGNER LINDYDD HEMMING
CASTING DEBBIE MCWILLIAMS
ART DIRECTOR SIMON LAMONT
PRODUCTION MANAGER TERRY BAMBER
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR GERRY GAGG VAA IGAN
SPECIAL EFFECTS SUPERVISOR CHRIS CORBOULD
STUNT COORDINATOR VIC ARMSTRONG
MUSIC DADD VAA ID ARNOLD
TITLE SONG LYRICS MADONNA, MIRWAIS AHMADZAÏ
TITLE SONG SUNG BY MADONNA
JAMES BOND THEME MONTY NORMAN
TITLES DANIDD EL KLEINMAN

Die Another Day
(2002(( )2
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Anthony Waye Getting these cranes into position became a big issue 
because of the cisterns running under the streets. As each crane rolled 
in, heavy steel sheets had to be laid out in front to take the weight. At 
their final position, 150-millimeter holes had to be drilled down under 
each wheel position and filled with concrete to give added support.
Pat Daily It took another week to set up and string out all the lines. 
There were 7,000 feet of line, 800 feet at the widest point, 150 feet 
above the street.
Dan Bradley This was the largest GoCam system deployed for a 
film. The lines bracketed our set so we could fly a camera virtually 
anywhere within the area.
Ellen Cheshire On April 4, Daniel Craig joined the second unit for 
five days of filming on the rooftops.
Daniel Craig I did a 25-foot jump. It’s not that scary jumping off 
the side of a building with a wire on. I’d rehearsed the jump, so was 

mentally prepared, then they put a moving bus underneath and it 
suddenly becomes something else. It’s all about getting your 
confidence up. You only have to turn on the television to see 
people base-jump, rock climb, and mountain board at weekends 
for a hobby. How can movies compete? Everything has to be 
bigger, faster, and more dangerous. The difference in movies is you 
have to do it professionally, safely, and on cue. You’ve got to 
rehearse and rehearse it, because you are going to have to repeat 
the same action over and over again. And get it right each time.
Ellen Cheshire With most of the rooftop sequence filmed, the 
second unit began work on the pre-title car chase, with Bond in an 
Aston Martin DBS being pursued by an Alfa Romeo 159s. It was 
filmed in two distinct regions of Italy: in the tunnels and on the road 
around Lake Garda from April 14, then in Carrara for the chase 
through the quarry from April 26 to May 12.

Gary Powell We had seven Aston Martins and eight Alfa Romeos, 
some set up for the road surface while others were for the quarry 
surface.
Anthony Waye For the high-speed car chase through the tunnels of 
Lake Garda, our local team had to negotiate with several mayors and 
town councils covering the area. There was only one road around the 
lake, so we had to reach an agreement to completely close the road 
at set times each day and put on a boat service between villages.
Gary Powell It wasn’t the size of the car, or the amount of cars, 
that made it complicated. It was the locations. We were in a very 
long tunnel, only 28 feet wide in parts. When there are over 40 cars 
going through it at the speeds we were doing, it becomes a 
technical challenge. 
Ellen Cheshire In the tunnel sequence, Bond’s Aston Martin DBS is 
chased by villains in three Alfa Romeos. The Aston Martin (in reality 

driven by Ben Collins, who was at that time Top Gear’s “rr Stig”) overtakes 
a vehicle, narrowly avoiding an oncoming truck. One of the pursuing 
Alfas is not so lucky and rams into the truck, as the remaining Alfas 
roar past in pursuit of Bond. On April 23, they filmed the Alfa, which 
was unmanned and was being towed on a rig, crashing into the 
truck. The Alfa being towed pivoted sharply on impact and slammed 
into a pursuing Alfa being driven by stunt man Aris Comninos. The 
impact resulted in massive head trauma to Comninos.

25.31 Concept art for the hotel blowing up.
25.32 Dominic Greene running through the fire-ravaged 
hotel, filmed at Pinewood Studios.
25.33 Mathieu Amalric relaxing with an ax between takes.
25.34 Bond and Greene fighting as the hotel burns around 
them, filmed at Pinewood Studios.

“I’m amazed that Fleming wrote a 
Bond who smoked 60 unfiltered Morland 
cigarettes a day—that would truly kill 
you before any villain could.”
Daniel Craig

25.34 26.01

26.02

Synopsis
Parchil is nonsercipit quam quo to omnim ad mosti 
dolorum enderup taturionsed eostia comni de quiati 
conet mos aute officae nulpa pre quistruptas etur, 
volorestem que paruptatur siti ad mo tendici mincient 
experi illuptus saeperum id maionse conectem aut 
venduscia et dolorenis ex et as doloreprem et ex eicius 
as et quis verrum quaestibus ut ommos doluptaque 
volorae eum sed quia qui nihit est escium et ulloritius 
endernatem qui cum volores parchitis nus modigenit qui 
beaqui doluptatur reicae. Ut aspedi de voluptate 
volorporit veliquis aute num idendipis sae res aut vendis 
desediandit omni ab intion plabore mpedis aperovitis es 
eost, si de voluptatium que eaquodisquo quament 
iundam que omnimodis nit velent dolupta sperfer 
ruptam quis quam que nitaererero bla is re minum, sincti 
consequ assinusdani venditiur, core explantur anis quo 
to es nitem eatium acepror acepedi ad que laut occae 

modis que nis volupiscim reribus ea dolupti oreriae 
laborepre porem. Rae por a dolecae inis eum, ut vent 
ommolestiam inulpa voluptas minvelici is magnis 
quatemo luptiatur as magnimus, omniet, suntis nectiori 
ipsam renecaborum apelendunt dolupta tquiae ea 
imus, int voluptas reicient est hit, sendign ihicid quam 
ateces si nulpa necusda ndisquos alia volupictin 
ressequia soles eos sed qui te perumet quo eat.
Lorempe rchilic testium expelesti omnimusciis ad moditi 
consecto blabore posaperit quia quo eum rero quat aut 
vel inus magnis utecatamus cuscit vendio. Nequia nulpa 
nos eum qui testiscia iunt eum atem eos eum fugiae

RELEASE DATE October 23, 2012 (UK)

Cast
JAMES BOND DANIEL CRAIG
RAOUL SILVA JAVIER BARDEM

M JUDI DENCH
GARETH MALLORY RALPH FIENNES
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Crew
DIRECTOR SAM MENDES
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PRODUCERS MICHAEL G. WILSON, BARBARA BROCCOLI
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CO-PRODUCERS ANDREW NOAOO KES, DAVID POPE
ASSOCIATE PRODUCER GREGG WILSON
PRODUCTION DESIGNER DENNIS GASSGG NER

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY ROGER DEAKINS
EDITORS STUART BAIRD, KATE BAIRD
COSTUME DESIGNER JANY TEMIME
SECOND UNIT DIRECTOR ALEXANDER WITT
SPECIAL EFFECTS AND MINIATURE EFFECTS
SUPERVISOR CHRIS CORBOULD
STUNT COORDINATOR GAGG RY POWELL
CASTING DEBBIE MCWILLIAMS
VISUAL EFFECTS AND MINIATURE SUPERVISOR STEVEN
BEGG
SUPERVISING ART DIRECTOR CHRIS LOWLL E
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“The approach has been to include the iconic 
images that people love, but augment them 
with material that nobody has published 
before. We have storyboards, production 
designs, some technical drawings, and the 
production documents …”

— Paul Duncan on www.007.com



Shaken, not stirred 
Fifty years of Bond, James Bond

”Bond, James Bond.” Since Sean Connery uttered those immortal words 
in 1962, the most dashing secret agent in the history of cinema has 
been charming and thrilling audiences worldwide. This impeccably 
British character created by author Ian Fleming has starred in 23 EON-
produced films, played by 6 different actors over five decades.

To celebrate 50 years of this innovative franchise, EON Productions 
opened their archives of photos, designs, storyboards, and production 
materials to editor Paul Duncan, who spent two years researching over 
one million images and 100 filing cabinets of documentation. The result 
is the most complete account of the making of the series, covering 
every James Bond film ever made, beginning with Dr. No (1962) and 
ending with the upcoming Skyfall (2012), including the spoof Casino 
Royale (1967) and Never Say Never Again (1983).

The stunning imagery is accompanied by an oral history recounted by 
over 150 cast and crew members, relating the true inside story of how 
the Bond films were made. Containing previously unpublished 
photography and artwork, as well as production memos from filming, 
this book is a comprehensive tribute to the legend of James Bond.

About the editor
Paul Duncan has edited 50 film books for TASCHEN, including the 
award-winning The Ingmar Bergman Archives and The Pedro 
Almodóvar Archives. He also authored Alfred Hitchcock and Stanley 
Kubrick in TASCHEN’s Film series.

James Bond films © 1962–2012 Danjaq, LLC and United Artists Corporation. All rights reserved. 
James Bond,  and related James Bond trademarks are trademarks of Danjaq, LLC, licensed 
by EON Productions Limited. All rights reserved.
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“This is the definitive 
Bond book.”
— Michael G. Wilson, EON Productions


